




TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA
1. To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 8 November, 2020.

2. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2021, Balance
Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and Appropriation of Profit; and take a note of Statutory Auditor’s Report.

3. To approve the dividend for the F.Y. 2020-21, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To ratify and confirm the appointment of Shri. Sunil P. Sathe as the Managing Director & CEO, undertaken as per the
applicable laws / regulatory guidelines.

5.

6. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank, to Charitable/Social Institutions.

7. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.
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To ratify and confirm the appointment of M/s. Gokhale & Sathe as the Statutory Auditors and authorize Board of
Directors to determine their remuneration for F. Y. 2021-22.

Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5,
Road No. 2, Wagle Estate,
Thane (West) - 400604

Date: 09/09/2021

By Order of the Board of Directors

S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

1.

2. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their
request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 18 September 2021, during office hours.

3. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated in writing to the Shares Department
situated at Registered Office of the Bank.

4. For the Annual Report, members are requested to refer our website www.tjsbbank.co.in

5. No gifts/mementos will be distributed in view of the prevailing Covid-19 situation.

6. Members are requested to bring Shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof at the time of attending Annual
General Meeting. Members are requested to collect their Certificate of attendance after signing the Attendance
Register.

Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies (CRCS), vide Circular No. 03/2021 dated 23 August, 2021, has advised the
multi-state co-operative banks to conduct Annual General Meeting in physical form (in contrast to the conduct through
VC/OAVM approved, as a special case, last year). The AGM therefore will be conducted in physical form. Government of
Maharashtra (GOM) and Thane Municipal Corporation (TMC) have their own Covid-19 related guidelines on
congregation of people, which will have to be complied with. These guidelines are being modified from time to time.
Participation at the AGM shall, therefore, be on “first come first served” basis in accordance with the guidelines as
would prevail on the date of the AGM.
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Important Notice to the Members

sd/-

Note : If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand
adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 a.m. on the same day and same place (as per Bye-Law No. 22
(iii)). This adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

50 Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 26 September, 2021 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza,

L.B.S.Road, Wagle Estate, Thane– 400604.

th th
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šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
(ceefuš-mšsš Mes[Ùegu[ yeBkeâ)

(jefpe.›eâ. ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo.23.10.2008):

1. efo. 8 veesJnWyej, 2020 jespeer PeeuesuÙee ceeieerue Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes FefleJe=òe JeeÛetve keâeÙece keâjCes.

2. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves meeoj kesâuesuee efo. 31 ceeÛe&, 2021 DeKesjÛÙee Je<ee&Ûee DenJeeue, leeUsyebo, veHeâe leesše he$ekeâ Je veHeâe JeešCeer cebpetj keâjCes DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeâ
uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeÛeer veesbo IesCes.

3. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves efMeHeâejme kesâuÙeeØeceeCes DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2020-2021 mee"erÛÙee ueeYeebMeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

4. ueeiet keâeÙeos / efveÙeecekeâ ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJes ÙeebÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves, mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves ßeer. megveerue Øe. mee"s ÙeebÛÙee JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ DeeefCe cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer
DeefOekeâejer cnCetve kesâuesuÙee efveÙegkeäleerme ceevÙelee Je heg°er osCes.

5. meve 2021-2022 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves kesâuesuÙee ces. ieesKeues DeeefCe mee"s ÙeebÛÙee efveÙegkeäleerme
ceevÙelee Je heg°er osCes Je lÙeebÛes ceeveOeve cebpetj keâjCÙeeÛes DeefOekeâej mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme osCes.

6. Oecee&oeÙe / meeJe&peefvekeâ mebmLeebvee DebMeoeve efveOeerletve osCeieer osCesyeeyele ØemleeJeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

7. ceeveveerÙe DeOÙe#eebÛÙee mebceleerves ÙesCeejs DeeÙelÙee JesUsÛes efJe<eÙe.

meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙe

meYeemeoebme Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer metÛevee

1.

2. meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s keâener ØeMve / metÛevee ceeb[eJeÙeeÛÙee Demeleerue lej lÙeebveer lÙee 18 meHšWyej, 2021 heÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee JesUsle,
veeWoCeerrke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeele uesKeer mJe®heele ÅeeJÙeele.

3. meYeemeoebveer veebJe, Hellee DeLeJee Jeejmeoej ( ) yeoueuee DemeuÙeeme lÙeeÛeer yeBkesâÛÙee veebsoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieele veebWo keâ®ve IÙeeJeer.

4. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2020-2021 Ûee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue, yeBkesâÛes mebkesâlemLeU GheueyOe Deens.

5. keâesefJn[-19 ceneceejerÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej ÙeeJe<eea keâesCelÙeener YesšJemlet osCÙeele ÙesCeej veenerle.

. "
"

Nominee

cee. keWâõerÙe efveyebOekeâ-menkeâejer mebmLee (meerDeejmeerSme) ÙeebÛÙee efo. 23 Dee@iemš, 2021 jespeerÛÙee 03/2021 ›eâceebkeâeÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej yengjepÙeerÙe menkeâejer

mebmLeebvee meYeemeoebÛÙee GheefmLeleerle Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee IesCÙeeÛes DeeosMe osCÙeele Deeues Deensle (ceeieerue Je<eea Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee Éejs
IesCÙeeÛeer cegYee osCÙeele Deeueer nesleer). lÙeevegmeej Ùee Je<eeaÛeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, meYeemeoebÛÙee GheefmLeleerle IesCÙeele ÙesF&ue. ceneje<š^ jepÙe mejkeâej Je "eCes
ceneveiejheeefuekesâÛeer GheefmLeleerÛÙee meboYee&leerue ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJes yeBkesâme meoj Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee Iesleevee yebOevekeâejkeâ Demeleerue. meyeye, meoj Jeeef<e&keâ
meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee JesUer ueeiet DemeuesuÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeebvegmeej Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes menYeeieemee"er ØeLece ÙesCeeNÙeebvee ØeeOeevÙe osCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

VC OAVM/

www.tjsbbank.co.in Jej

6 GheefmLele meYeemeoebveer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmee er Ùesleevee meYeemeolJeeÛes DeesUKehe$e DeLeJee Heâesšesmeefnle DeesUKehe$e DeeCeCes DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Deens. ke=âheÙee
GheefmLeleer ØeceeCehe$e meYesÛÙee ef keâeCeer GheefmLeleer jefpemšjceOÙes mJee#ejer kesâuÙeeJej leeyÙeele IÙeeJes.

metÛevee : meYesmee er efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee JesUsheemetve DeOÙee& leemeeÛÙee Deele pej ieCemebKÙee hetCe& Peeueer veener lej meYee mLeefiele kesâueer peeF&ue Je DeMeer mLeefiele meYee lÙeeÛe efoJeMeer,

mekeâeUer 10 Jeepetve 40 efceefvešebveer Iesleueer peeF&ue (GheefJeOeer ›eâceebkeâ 22 ( ) vegmeej). Ùee mLeefiele meYesme ieCehetleeaÛeer Je JesieàÙee metÛevesÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee jenCeej veener.

"

iii

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe :

šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
šerrpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ vebb. 2,
JeeieUs Fmšsš, eCes (He) - 400604"
efoveebkeâ : 09/09/2021

meYeemeoebme cenlJeeÛÙee metÛevee

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeeJe®ve

meg. Øe. mee"s
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ Je
cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer

sd/-

yeBkesâÛeer 50 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, jefJeJeej efoveebkeâ 26 meHšWyej, 2021 jespeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepelee, efšhe še@he hueePee, ueeueyeneotj Meem_eer ceeie&, JeeieUs
Fmšsš, "eCes - 400604 ÙesLes YejCeej Deens.
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Website : www.tjsbbank.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.

2.

4. DR.  MRS. A. V. BAPAT DHMS (Mumbai), M.Sc. in Child Psychology,

5. SHRI. S. S. KAMBLE                     B.Com., LLB DIRECTOR

SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA

MRS.  A. R. APTE B.Sc., LLB

Sangeet Visharad, Naturopath

SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL

CHAIRMAN

SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS VICE-CHAIRMAN

3. DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

6. SHRI. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR

7. SHRI. M. D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR

8. DIRECTOR

9. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M. Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), M.Phil (Banking) DIRECTOR

10. SHRI. D. Y. SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR

11. SHRI. P. D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB DIRECTOR

12. SHRI. S. A. KHANDEKAR B.E., MBA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR

13. SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ACMA, CS MD & CEO

1. MRS. S. M. SHIRALI M.Com., CISA, CISM, CAIIB CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER

2. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB GENERAL MANAGER

3. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-INTER DY. GENERAL MANAGER

4. SHRI. M. P. GODSE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

5. SHRI. V. V. GADGIL B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

6. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA DY. GENERAL MANAGER

7. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

8. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

9. MRS.  S. K. KALKE B.Com., C.A., CS INTER (GR-I), CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

10. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

11. MRS.  A. N. SULE B.Com., CAIIB-Part I, LLB (Gen.), GDCA, AMP-IIBF ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

12. SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

13. SHRI. R. A. GORE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

14. SHRI. S. S. BANGERA B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

15. SHRI. P. A. SINGH B.Com. (Hons.), Masters in Business Economic, JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

16. MRS. S. S. GADKARI B.Com., C.A., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

(Hons.), MBA, MBS, CDCS, CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

17. SHRI. A. V. BHAT B.Com.

18. SHRI. V. P. RANADE B.Com.

19. SHRI. RAJEEV KUMAR B.A.

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Registered Office :
TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) – 400 604.

Phone – 25878500  Fax – 25878650

Statutory Auditors :

Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
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Website : www.tjsbbank.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U
1. DeOÙe#e

2. ßeer. Me. ve. ieebieue Sued.Sued.yeer., ed. ed. ed. GHeeOÙe#e

3.

4. [e@. meew. De. Je. yeeheš ef[.SÛed.Sced.Smed. cegbyeF& , mebieerle efJeMeejo,ve@ÛeggjesheeLe mebÛeeefuekeâe

5. ßeer. me. Me. keâebyeUs mebÛeeuekeâ

6. ßeer. j. Keg. keâveeveer ef[Hueescee Fve ceskeâ@efvekeâue FbefpeefveDeefjbie mebÛeeuekeâ

7. ßeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[ss mebÛeeuekeâ

8. mebÛeeuekeâ

9. ßeer. Jew. efJe. efmebieJeer Heâd.meer.S., ef[.DeeÙedd.Smed.S. (DeeÙe.meer.S.DeeÙe.), mebÛeeuekeâ

10. ßeer. efo. Ùe. megUs ieJnve&cesbš keâceefMe&Deue ef[Hueescee (peer.meer.ef[.) mebÛeeuekeâ

11. ßeer. Øe. o. eketâj yeer.keâe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer. mebÛeeuekeâ

12. ßeer. Mew. De. Keeb[skeâj mJeerke=âle mebÛeeuekeâ

13. ßeer. meg. Øe. mee s yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer., S.meer.Sced.S., meer.Smed. Sced.[er. DeeefCe meer.F&.Dees.

ßeer. efJe. ce. Helkeâer Sced.keâe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer., S.DeeÙed.meer.[yuet.S., SHeâd.meer.S.

yeer.keâe@ced., Sc Su Sm

meew. De. je. DeeHešs yeer.Smed.meer., Sued.Sued.yeer. mebÛeeefuekeâe

( ) Sced.Smed.meer.Fve ÛeeF&u[ meeÙekeâe@uepeerd,

yeer.keâe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer.

ßeer. meer. veboieesheeue cesveve yeer.S., yeer.peer.Sued.

Sced. efhe.SÛed.DeeÙed.Sued. (yeBefkebâie)

, Sced.yeer.S.

Sced.keâe@ced., S

yeer.F&.

"

"

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe
šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb.2,

JeeieUs Fmšsš, eCes - 400 604.
otjOJeveer – 25878500   Heâ@keäme - 25878650

"

JewOeeefvekeâ uesKee Hejer#ekeâ
ieesKeues DeeefCe mee s

Ûeeš&[& DekeâeTvšCšmed
"

yeBkesâÛess Jeefj< DeefOekeâejer"
1. meew. meg. ce. efMejeUer Sce.keâe@ced., meer.DeeÙed.Smed.S., meer.DeeÙed.Smed.Sced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. cegKÙe mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe

2. ßeer. efve. veb. Deejskeâj yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

3. ßeer. ce. cee. Heâ[kesâ yeer.keâe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer., meer.Smed.-Fbšj GHe-mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

4. ßeer. ce. Heeb. iees[mes yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. GHe-mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

5. ßeer. efJe. Jee. iee[ieerU yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. GHe-mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

6. ßeer. efJe. ie. veJejs yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer., peer.ef[.meer.S. GHe-mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

7. ßeer. efJe. ie. ieesjs yeer.keâe@ced., pes.S.DeeÙedd.DeeÙed.yeer. GHe-mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

8. ßeer. meg. ce. ceÙeskeâj yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

9. meew. mJee. keâew. keâUkesâ yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S., meer.Smed.Fbšj («egHe-1), meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe

10. ßeer. Oe. ue. kegâuekeâCeea yeer.keâe@ced., pes.S.DeeÙedd.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

11. meew. De. efve. megUs yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer.(heeš&-1), Sued.Sued.yeer.(pevejue), mene.mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe

peer.ef[.meer.S., S.Sce.heer.-DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer.Sheâd.

12. ßeer. Øe. Heeb. Hebef[le yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer., peer.ef[.meer.S. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

13. ßeer. j. De. ieesjs yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

14. ßeer. Me. efMe. yebiesje yeer.keâe@ced., pes.S.DeeÙedd.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

15. ßeer. Heb. De. efmebie yeer.keâe@ced.( ), ceemšj Fve efyePevesme Fkeâe@vee@efcekeâ, pes.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

16. meew. efMe. me. ie[keâjer yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe

17. ßeer. De. Jee. Yeš

19. ßeer. jepeerJe kegâceej yeer.S.( ), Sce.yeer.S., Sce.yeer.Smed., meer.ef[.meer.Smed., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

Hons.

Hons.

yeer.keâe@ced. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

18. ßeer. efJe. heÇ. jeve[s yeer.keâe@ced. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ
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Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm

welcome to all of you at the 50 Annual General Meeting of

the Bank. The Board of Directors takes great pleasure in

presenting the 50 Annual Report on the business and

operations of your Bank, together with the audited

accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2021.

Your Bank proudly announced its Audited Financial Results

for F.Y. 2020-21 on 09 April, 2021, within 9 days of the end

of the Financial Year. Your Bank is one of the few banks to

declare its Audited results in such a short span, reaffirming

its transparency.

Looking at COVID-19 cases from March 2021, the second

wave was worse than the previous year but I hope, all of you

and your families are keeping safe and well.

The things were looking on the path of normalisation till

January 2021 but suddenly second wave of COVID-19

started in the country. The speed and severity of this wave

was really a great concern for everyone and to combat with

the same some states including Maharashtra announced

lockdown. Hence, economic activities under certain

segments became standstill once again.

Despite strong vaccination drive in US, the numbers of daily

COVID-19 cases are around 2.50 Lakhs. In our country also,

the experts and Government officials are expecting the third

wave of COVID-19 which might be more severe than the

earlier ones. However, since around 60 Crores population in

India has already been vaccinated, the country is in a better

position to cope up with the third wave if at all it comes. This

situation certainly suggests that the economic growth in F.Y.

2021-22 will also remain COVID driven.

th

th

st

th

Economic Scenario:

F.Y. 2020-21 started with CPI at 5.91% and it ended up at

5.52%, showing a marginal fall of 39 basis points during the

year 2020-21. Although there was a marginal fall in CPI

number, Core inflation increased to 5.72% from 4.1% during

the year which can be a cause of concern for the RBI. The

latest CPI for the month of July 2021 is 5.59%. The RBI is not

comfortable with the CPI numbers and in its monetary

policy announced during the 1 week of August 2021, RBI’s

target for inflation is clearly spelt out at 4%.

The exchange rate was at 75.66 at the beginning of the

year 2020-21 and it ended up at 73.11 in March 2021. In

other words, Indian rupee appreciated by 3.37% during the

year. Main reason for appreciation in the local currency was

dollar inflows in Indian financial markets during the year.

The highest exchange rate during the year was 77 and the

lowest was 72.26. So there was a movement of more than

4.74 under exchange rate during this financial year. At

present, the exchange rate is ranging between 73 - 74.

Brent oil price was $ 26.35 / bbl at the beginning of the

financial year. It closed at $ 64.46 / bbl at the end of March

2021. Thus the oil price increase during the year amounted

to $ 38.11 / bbl or 145%. There are two reasons for this

sharp rise in prices. End of lockdown in various countries

across the globe and oil production cut by Russia and OPEC

countries. At present, the oil price is around $ 71 / bbl and

going forward, oil prices will be a crucial number in terms of

an up-side risk to inflation.

From the growth outlook perspective, rural demand

remains buoyant with the record agriculture production in

2020-21. Urban demand has been gaining strength on the

back of normalisation of economic activity and should get a

st
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�
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�
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boost with the ongoing vaccination drive. The fiscal

stimulus from increased allocation for capital expenditure

under the Union Budget should provide strong support to

investment demand and exports.

The GDP for F.Y. 2020-21 remained in negative territory at

(-) 7.3% on the background of COVID-19. The GDP estimate

for 2021-22 was projected at 10.5% at the beginning of the

year. However, considering the impact of second wave of

COVID and resultant lockdowns, the RBI in its monetary

policy announced during June 2021, revised the GDP

projection from 10.5% to 9.5%. Although, the likely GDP

growth is around double digit, it is more due to the base

effect of GDP calculation rather than the absolute growth.

The evolving CPI inflation trajectory is likely to be subjected

to both upside and downside pressures. The bumper food

grains production in F.Y. 2020-21 and the satisfactory

rainfall in this monsoon will help sustaining food prices, the

supply-side constraints, impact of high international

commodity prices and increased logistics costs are the

major risks to the inflation going forward. Considering all

these factors, the RBI expects CPI inflation to remain

around 5.7% during F.Y. 2021-22.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased by US$ 99.2

billion during F.Y. 2020-21, to US$ 577 billion mainly due to

reduction in imports and increased dollar inflows in Indian

financial markets.

Liquidity in the banking system remained in large surplus

during F.Y. 2020-21. During the last quarter of F.Y. 2020-21,

average daily net liquidity absorption by the RBI under LAF

window remained at 5.9 Lakhs Crores. The liquidity in the

current financial year has increased further to more than 8

Lakhs Crores at the moment.

Indian banking sector witnessed down trending interest

Indian Banking Sector:

�

�

rate scenario during F.Y. 2020-21. Last repo rate reduction

made by the RBI was in May 2020 but thereafter, it has

maintained status quo in terms of interest rates.

On the basis of an assessment of the current and evolving

macroeconomic situation, the RBI decided to keep the

policy repo rate under the liquidity adjustment facility (LAF)

unchanged at 4% in its monetary policy announced during

August 2021. Consequently, the reverse repo rate under the

LAF remains unchanged at 3.35% and the marginal standing

facility (MSF) rate and the Bank Rate at 4.25%. The MPC

minutes released in August 2021 suggests that although

the monetary policy stance will continue to be

‘ ’ as long as necessary to sustain growth

on a durable basis and continue to mitigate the impact of

COVID-19, the RBI may also think of reducing the corridor

between Repo and Reverse Repo, in future which is 65 bps

at present.

In March 2020, the RBI had announced CRR cut of 100 bps

from 4% to 3%. However, the same has been increased to

3.5% effective from 27 March 2021 and to 4% effective

from 22 May 2021.

Rise in deposits and advances of the scheduled commercial

banks showed a mixed trend during F.Y. 2020-21. The

growth in deposits of these banks remained around 11%

against 9% of previous year. While the rise in credit remained

at more than 5% against 6.1% a year ago, on YoY basis. Due

to higher rise in deposits than the credit, the rise in

investments of these banks remained at 19% from 11% of

previous year.

accommodative

th

nd

Asset quality of banks, which saw some improvement in the

second half of F.Y. 2020-21, is likely to worsen during the

first six months of F.Y. 2021-22. The Reserve Bank of India’s

Financial Stability Report showed that gross non-

performing assets (NPAs) of banks may rise to 13.5% by

September 2021, under the baseline stress scenario.
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31.03.2021 31.03.2020
% Increase /
(Decrease)Particulars

( in Crores)�

Considering such factors like low credit growth, likelihood of

higher NPAs and overall stress on the business of the banks,

F.Y. 2021-22 is going to be tougher for the banking sector in

terms of maintaining their bottom-line. Thus, the

conservation of capital will be another challenge before the

banking sector.

Going Forward:

Due to the second outbreak of COVID-19 and likely third

wave of the same, future outlook will be heavily dependent

upon COVID-19 itself, as it was in the previous financial

year.

Thus, in the persisting uncertain conditions, your Bank will

continue to focus on the key business priorities of

maintaining adequate liquidity, conserving capital and

maintaining asset quality through robust credit monitoring.

Your Bank was established in the year 1972. Thus the

present financial year i.e. 2021-22 is the Golden Jubilee year

of the Bank.

In view of it, your Bank has fixed certain top-line as well as

bottom-line targets for this year. Although the business

environment is not much conducive, I am confident that

your Bank will certainly achieve all these targets with the

strategic efforts of the policy makers and the committed

staff of the Bank.

In spite of challenging business scenario during F.Y. 2020-

21, your Bank performed exceedingly well on all qualitative

fronts. Total business mix of the Bank has crossed a

milestone of 17000 Crores. On the occasion of the Golden

Jubilee Year of the Bank, I am very much pleased to put forth

following landmark achievements of the Bank in this year.

Performance Highlight of the Bank for the financial year

2020-21:

�

1. Gross profit and Net profit have registered highest

numbers in the history of the Bank at 229 Crores

and 163 Crores respectively.

2. Gross NPA percentage is at its lowest (4.23%) in the

past six years.

3. Net NPA is at ZERO after six years.

4. CRAR percentage is at its highest level (16.16%) of the

past decade.

5. Reserves are at their highest level ( 1290.76 Crores)

in the history of the Bank.

During F.Y. 2020-21, total deposits of your Bank showed a

growth of 675 Crores (5.93%). The share of CASA deposits

in the total deposits of your Bank rose sharply by 248 basis

points from 26.21% of last year to 28.69%. On the occasion

of the Golden Jubilee Year, your Bank has recently launched

new products under CASA deposits namely SB Elite, SB

Gold, SB Silver, CD Elite, CD Gold & CD Silver and up till now,

it has received an overwhelming response for the same.

Thus in future also, your Bank expects to grow its CASA

Financial Highlights:

Deposits:

�

�

�

�

Business Mix 17679.59 3.90

Deposits 12048.50 5.93

Advances 5631.09 (0.19)

Gross Profit 228.69 15.23

Net Profit 163.01 35.51

Owned Funds 1290.76 8.33

Gross NPA 4.23 % (1.63)

Net NPA - (0.46)

C.R.A.R. 16.16 % 0.78

17015.75

11373.92

5641.83

198.46

120.29

1191.46

5.86 %

0.46 %

15.38 %
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component significantly.

The interest rates in the economy remained downward

continuously during the year and your Bank generally

refrained from accepting bulk deposits at an additional rate

of interest. Instead, it kept its earlier stance of focussing

more on retail deposits. On the other hand, the CASA

component also grew 248 basis points during the year. As a

combined result of all these factors, your Bank’s cost of

deposit came down sharply at 5.38% as compared to 6.09%

of the previous year. This was a key driving factor of the

sharp increase in the profitability of your Bank.

In future also, your Bank will continue with such types of

strategic efforts and policies to have quantitative as well as

qualitative growth in deposits.

During the year, your Bank’s credit showed negative growth

of 11 Crores and it came down from 5642 Crores to

5631 Crores. Due to uncertainties in economy on the

background of COVID-19, your Bank took conservative

approach on lending side. This approach was taken mainly

to maintain the quality of the credit portfolio. In spite of this

approach, the Bank continued to offer hand of support to its

existing borrowers through the newly designed scheme like

“Sahayog” at an affordable rate of interest of 9%.

Furthermore, to provide liquidity to the needy people under

Advances:

� �

�

lockdown period, your Bank also came out with another

credit product under the name ”Swayam” at a fixed rate of

interest of 6.99%.

While offering support to existing borrowers, your Bank

also kept on mobilising credit through new borrowers

having strong financials and sustainable business line

under the challenging period of COVID-19.

As such, the total fresh disbursement of loans of your Bank

during the year was more than 1300 Crores. In other

words, despite having COVID-19 challenges and negative

credit growth, your Bank churned 23% of its credit portfolio

during the year under review.

The major factor behind the negative credit growth of the

Bank was less utilisation of credit limits under CC/OD by the

borrowers due to non-conducive business conditions.

During this year, CC/OD utilisation reduced by 229 Crores

compared to the previous year.

The RBI vide its circular dated 13 March 2020 has asked

UCBs to increase component of their small ticket sized

advances (up to 1 Crore) to 50% of their total advances by

March 2024. Your Bank has already moved forward

positively in this direction. During this year, your Bank

disbursed retail loans of 354 Crores as compared to 191

Crores of previous year.

In the above mentioned circular of the RBI, UCBs were also

directed to increase their priority sector lending component

from 40% to 75% in phased manner till March 2024 and the

priority sector lending requirement prescribed for F.Y. 2020-

21 was 45% on an average basis during the year. I am

pleased to mention that your Bank has already achieved

priority sector lending of 46.42% on an average basis in

respect of the same during the year and the total priority

sector lending on 31 March, 2021 remained at 58.75%.

th

st

�

�

�

� �

( in Crores)�

Current

Savings

Term

936.37 7.77 752.16 6.61

2520.55 20.92 2229.57 19.60

8591.58 71.31 8392.19 73.79

Total 100.0012048.50 11373.92 100.00

Type of

Deposits
2020-21 % 2019-20 %
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NPA:

Considering COVID-19 uncertainties, there was a fear in the

initial part of the year of significant uptick in NPAs across

the banking sector. However, due to various factors like

recovery of receivable interest under moratorium period in

subsequent period, continuous monitoring of loan

accounts, strong recovery actions wherever they were

necessary and balance sheet cleaning exercise in the form

of sale of NPA assets to ARC, your Bank’s Gross NPAs

reduced to 238 Crores from 331 Crores of previous year.

As a result, percentage of Gross NPAs to total loans also

came down to 4.23% from 5.86% a year earlier.

Due to the excess provisioning than the Gross NPAs, Net

NPAs of your Bank registered at ZERO as compared to

0.46% of previous year. As a result of this, the provision

coverage ratio of your Bank remained more than 100%.

During the year, the NPAs amounted to 48 Crores were

either upgraded or recovered.

I express sincere thanks to all the borrowers of the Bank

who repaid their loan dues regularly in such a challenging

situation as well. Due to these all out efforts of Bank and

well supported by its borrowers, your Bank’s balance sheet

has become much stronger.

Meanwhile, our Bank continued to take efforts on the

recovery in the written off accounts also. During the year,

your Bank registered a recovery of 12.23 crores in the

written off accounts as compared to 4.01 Crores in the

previous year.

� �

�

�

�

Investment:

Foreign Exchange Business:

Aggregate investment of your Bank increased to 4487

Crores from 3633 Crores on 31 March 2021, registering

growth rate of 24%. Your Bank has maintained adequate

CRR and SLR as stipulated by the RBI during financial year

2020-21. Your Bank has also maintained non-SLR

investment and inter-bank exposure well within the

prescribed limit by the RBI.

The 10-year benchmark bond yield was 6.14% on 31

March 2020 and it increased marginally by 4 basis points to

6.18% on 31 March 2021.

Your Bank has built up strong SLR and Non-SLR portfolio

which helped delivering higher returns under the lower

yielding scenario. Taking the advantage of yield movement,

changes in spreads under various investment avenues, your

Bank generated trading income of 11.03 Crores during

this year as compared to 2.36 Crores of previous year.

More importantly, this trading income was generated

without compromising high yielding securities in the

portfolio.

Building up high yielding investment portfolio is very much

important from long term perspective for an organisation.

Your Bank has been doing the same since past several

years. Due to this strategic portfolio management, your

Bank is not required to make any amount of provision for

investment depreciation during F.Y. 2020-21, as there was

an appreciation in the market value of investment of 202

Crores on 31 March 2021. This significant amount of

appreciation in the market value in the investments shows

the high quality of the portfolio.

Your Bank has begun its forex operations as Authorised

Dealer Category - 1 (AD-1) in the year 2010. Since last 5

years, Bank’s International Business Division holds

st

st

st

st

�

�

�

�

�

( in Crores)�

Particulars 2020-21 % 2019-20 %

Gross NPA

Net NPA

238.43 4.23 330.57 5.86

- - 24.53 0.46

Total Advances 5631.09 5641.83
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permanent “AD - 1” License to deal in Foreign Exchange in

India. Presently your Bank is having “A” category centre at

its Corporate Office and “B” category centres at Ram Maruti

Road - Thane, Ambad - Nashik, Andheri - Mumbai and

Deccan Gymkhana - Pune.

International Business Division (IBD) has achieved a forex

business turnover of 3976.62 Crores (USD 543.92 Million)

during the financial year 2020-21 as against previous year’s

turnover of 3822.71 Crores (USD 505.22 Million). On the

other hand, the interbank forex turnover during the period

under report was 3911.75 Crores as against previous

year’s 4435.61 Crores. The corona virus outbreak across

the countries has hampered both the supply and demand in

the economy as a result of which many of importer &

exporter clients have lowered their forecasted turnover due

to which the business turnover of IBD has increased merely

by 4% over the last year.

IBD has earned gross revenue (other than interest) of 9.34

Crores during the period under report as against previous

year’s gross revenue (other than interest) of 10 Crores.

However an attempt to lower the interest cost by availing

Export Credit Refinance in foreign currency has helped IBD

to expand its profit to 6.84 Crores as against previous

year’s 6.55 Crores.

At “A” category centre, interbank dealing takes place along

with the Trade Finance activities while the “B” category

centres handle Trade Finance activities. All the centres have

shown an exceptional performance during the year even in

the situation of imposition of lock down in the country

during most of the period since April to July. Presently, there

are 80 branches which are working as “C” category and

handle the full-fledged money changing business.

Currently Bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,

EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate nostro

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

accounts have been opened with various correspondents.

The overall correspondent relationship with more than 200

Banks across the world has been established which enables

the Bank to handle the business effectively for its clients.

During the year under report, Bank has handled all types of

forex products viz. Import L/Cs, Foreign Currency Term

Loans, Export finance in Indian Rupee, Export finance in

Foreign Currency etc. Your Bank is also having

correspondent arrangement for money transfer services

with Western Union Money Transfer.

Your Bank, as a Corporate Agent registered with IRDAI,

offers a range of Insurance products under the umbrella of

bancassurance activity having tie ups with leading

Insurance Companies. Your Bank offers Life Insurance

products through Max Life Insurance Company Ltd. and Life

Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). For Non-Life Insurance

/ General Insurance, tie ups are with ICICI Lombard General

Insurance Co. Ltd. and The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. and

for Health Insurance, the Bank is associated with Care

Health Insurance Ltd. allowing customers to choose from a

variety of products as per his/her requirements.

Your Bank registered with AMFI (Association of Mutual

Funds of India) acts as a distributor and also has been

enrolled as a Partner with MF Utility. MFU facilitates the

investors to transact in multiple schemes of various Mutual

Funds through paperless, digital transactions and is a

consolidated channel for all mutual fund related activities.

Your Bank is registered with SEBI for providing ASBA

services. Currently, activities related to capital market such

as IPO, FPO, Right Issue and NCD are hitting the markets.

For easier processing, now the customer can apply for ASBA

through UPI as well, for which the Bank is equipped with

appropriate infrastructure and helps increasing the

Strategic Business:
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customer base with growing ease in ASBA process.

Your Bank is registered with SEBI as a Depository

Participant, for providing depository services. Now a days,

not only equity shares but insurance policies, mutual fund

units, bonds are also issued in dematerialized form. Hence,

Demat account has become a necessity. There is increased

activity in Demat services and has widened Bank’s

customer base.

Banking is the business of managing risks and the role of

risk management is to balance the trade-off between risk

and return. It entails the identification, measurement and

management of risks across the various businesses and

effective utilization of capital. Risk in your Bank is managed

through a framework of policies and principles approved by

the Board of Directors from time to time. The risk

management funct ion attempts to ant ic ipate

vulnerabilities at the transaction level or at the portfolio

level, as appropriate, through quantitative and qualitative

examination of the embedded risks.

The Bank continues to focus on refining and improving its

risk measurement systems. The main risks faced by the

Bank are credit risk, market risk, operational risk and

liquidity risk. The Bank’s risk management processes are

guided by well-defined policies appropriate for the various

risk categories and periodical monitoring through the sub-

committees of the Board. The Committee of Directors and

the Audit Committee of the Board supervises certain

functions and operations of the Bank, which ultimately

enhances the risk and control governance framework

Risk Management:

With forays into Bank assurance products, distribution of

mutual funds products, Demat, ASBA your Bank has

become a financial conglomerate by providing all financial

solutions under one roof.

within the Bank. To manage the risk comprehensively,

recently, your Bank has created a separate Risk

Department.

Human Resource plays a key role in developing, reinforcing

and changing the culture of the Bank. It is a function

designed to maximize employee performance by

developing their personal and organizational skills,

knowledge and abilities through a set of systematic and

planned activities like Training & Development,

Performance Appraisal System etc.

Your Bank has taken various initiatives to empower its

employees with required knowledge and skills. These

initiatives include internal and external trainings,

development of Standard Operating Procedures (SOP),

timely career elevations as retention and motivation

strategy etc.

Your Bank organizes various training sessions for its staff at

Bank’s well equipped Training Centre in Thane at the same

time provides Online Training Module for all staff members

and further has been able to set a benchmark that learning

does not stop in any situation and shifted the training focus

from In-person to Virtual platform and successfully

conducted all training programs even during the pandemic

time.

Staff members are also deputed on various training

programs, workshops & seminars conducted by renowned

organizations and institutions in banking and financial

sector such as IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, Strategic Advisors and

Financial Consultants, NAFCUB (The National Federation

for Urban Co-operative Banks) etc. The major areas covered

under the Internal / External trainings were Compliance,

KYC, AML, Cash Management, Deposits, Banking related

Laws, Bank Products, Loan Documentation & Mortgages,

Human Resource:
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central goals. The evolution of banking driven by technology

represents change you can trust.

Bank continues to remain committed towards promoting a

less-cash digital economy and enjoys strong market

position across most digital payments spaces in India. The

Bank continues to engage in partnership driven innovations

to provide its customers with a differentiated payments

experience and drive the Digital India mission.

TJSB has been investing in technology to improve customer

experience. Initiatives such as UPI, BBPS, QR Payments,

Payment Gateway Services are efforts in that direction.

Your Bank is expanding its digital focus even further to

exclusively cater to digital on-boarding and processing of

loans using internal and external sources of information

and state-of-the-art machine learning and algorithms.

has emerged as a

Technology Driven Platform for straight through processing

of transactions for Corporates, Education Institutes &

Governments.

Your Bank has recently received prestigious award from

Indian Banks Association (IBA) as the runner up in the

category of the Technology Bank of the Year amongst co-

operative banks.

Your Bank plans to invest significantly in setting up a Digital

Bank with an intention to transform customer journeys into

Omni channel customer experiences & Virtual Relationship

Management where technology comes alive with a human

touch. Your Bank plans to start afresh end-to-end customer

journeys which will be completely digital. This will however

take time to fructify.

Your Bank is also planning to change its existing operational

software system with a more sophisticated one and a

selection process of new system is undergoing. With a new

Your Bank, by collaborating with FinTechs,

Credit appraisal, Recovery, Marketing, Communication

skills, Digital products promotion, Turnaround strategies for

loss making branches and FATCA etc.

Bank effectively and strategically manages people in a

collaborative manner to boost retention, improving quality

and maximizing productivity of employees. Bank initiated

the Recognition mechanism by rewarding the deserving

employees on Quarterly basis as “Employee of the Quarter”.

Your Bank always treats its employees as most valuable

asset of the Bank. Your employees are the major

contributors to profits and worth of the Bank. Even in hard

business times, your Bank has successfully promoted 42

most deserving Officers as Managers and proved that hard

work and growth always goes hand in hand and will be

acknowledged and awarded on timely basis.

I am glad to mention that even in the wave of Corona

pandemic, your Bank was able to serve the customers with

courtesy and continuity based on the grit and determination

of the staff members.

Your Bank always cares for its dedicated employee force. On

the background of COVID-19 pandemic situation, your Bank

has doubled the insurance cover under Mediclaim for its

employees. Bank has also extended Special COVID Leave for

the employees and its extended family members.

Across the world, digital disruption is taking place at every

level in the banking industry. With new technology taking

centre stage and customer expectations rising, banks are

thinking in new and innovative ways to retain existing

customers and attract new ones.

Service, responsibility and trust - in its simplest form it’s

what banking has always been about. Technology plays an

important - but a supporting - role in advancing those

Technological Advancement:
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software system in place, your Bank will be able to deliver

its services in future, more effectively and efficiently to the

customers.

In a difficult year and under a challenging situation, your

Bank has delivered strong performance with a gross profit

of 229 Crores (15% higher than the gross profit of 198

Crores last year) and net profit of 163 Crores (36% higher

than the net profit of 120 Crores last year). The

noteworthy factor here is, your Bank could achieve this

historical growth in profit in spite of the conservative

approach adopted by the Bank in credit growth.

Net interest income of your Bank, which is the difference

between interests earned on loans & investments and that

paid on deposits & borrowings increased by 9 % to 407

Crores from 375 Crores a year earlier. Resultantly, Net

Interest Margin (NIM) also showed an increase from 3.01%

to 3.12% over the last year. The said NIM is well above the

benchmark set by IBA of 3%.

Another key profitability parameter is Return on Assets

(RoA) which had come down below 1% during F.Y. 2019-20,

has increased sharply to 1.25% during this year as against

the benchmark set by IBA of 1%.

Other income of your Bank registered at 93 Crores as

compared to 83 Crores of previous year. Main contributors

to the other income remained Trading income on

investments, recovery in written off accounts, income from

Forex activities and loan processing fees.

On the other hand, your Bank could contain its overheads or

non-interest cost to 272 Crores as compared to 259

Crores in the previous year. Nullification of rise in overheads

by the rise in other income also remained a key factor in the

profitability of your Bank.

Profitability:

� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

Dividend:

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y. 2020-21:

Capital Adequacy:

Due to significant rise of 36% in net profit, strong reserves

and capital position and an on-going Golden Jubilee year of

your Bank, TJSB’s Board of Directors is pleased to propose

15% dividend to its shareholders for F.Y. 2020-21.

To provide to the shareholders a true and fair value of

reserves, other funds and liabilities as on the date of

Balance Sheet, the Bank has given effect to the

appropriation of profits for the current year in the financial

statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 itself,

subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.

Your Bank’s capital base continues to be strong and Capital

to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is at 16.16% on 31

March 2021 as against previous financial year’s 15.38%,

which is well above the average in banking sector. Capital

adequacy of your Bank improved due to rise in capital funds

of 86 Crores during F.Y. 2020-21.

High percentage of CRAR indicates Capital strength of your

Bank which prepares it in advance to comply with Basel II or

III recommendations, if made applicable to Urban Co-

operative Banks.

Contribution of Tier I capital in total capital funds has

increased to 81% during F.Y. 2020-21 as compared to 79% of

the previous year. Resultantly Core CRAR (Tier I CRAR ) of

your Bank also has increased to 13.16% as compared to

12.10% of previous year, which denotes the quality of

capital, your Bank is having.

During the financial year 2020-21, your Bank did not raise

Tier II capital in the form of Long Term Deposit (LTD) as the

existing capital funds were sufficient to take care of Bank’s

growing business.

st

st

�



14

On Behalf of Board of Directors

Chairman

01.09.2021

sd/-

Vivekanand M. Patki

Expansion

Corporate Governance:

Membership:

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

Corporate Social Responsibility:

:

On 31 March 2018, the number of branches of your Bank

was 136. This number continued at the end of F.Y. 2018-19,

F.Y. 2019-20 and F.Y. 2020-21 as the Reserve Bank of India

did not issue branch licenses to the co-operative banks

during the past 3 years. Therefore, your Bank is now

focussing more on technology and appointing Business

Correspondents (BC) / Business Facilitators (BF) to enhance

its business.

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial

statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the

key attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to

those attributes ensures transparency of banking

transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound

governance framework that seeks to balance the interests

of all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

The total number of members of the Bank as on 31.03.2021

stood at 58331.

Resolution is placed before the General Body for it’s

approval. The necessary approval of the RBI in respect of

the appointment of M/s. Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered

Accountants, as a Statutory Auditor for F.Y. 2021-22 is

already obtained. The resolution is placed before the

General Body to empower the Board of Directors to fix their

remuneration.

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating a

part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is

actively associated with socially relevant environmental

issues. Your Bank donated an amount of 53.25 Lakhs to

st

�

20 social organizations during the financial year 2020-21.

We deeply mourn the death of members of the Bank,

customers, staff and well-wishers who passed away during

the year under report.

I would like to thank all shareholders for the confidence

reposed in us and in supporting us to scale greater heights

in performance. Our growing customers add strength to our

growth and progress and I would like to express my

gratitude to them.

The Board is grateful to The Reserve Bank of India, Central

Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New Delhi and National

Payment Corporation of India (NPCI) for their support and

guidance. The Bank has been immensely benefited by the

contribution made by its Auditors, Legal advisors and

correspondents and I am grateful to all of them.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my colleagues

on the Board for their valuable guidance, support and

prudent counsel.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to place on

record my deep sense of appreciation for the dedicated and

committed services made by all staff members for the

overall growth, development and performance of the Bank.

Last but not the least, I appeal all of you to use digital

products of the Bank wherever possible and stay safe.

Obituary:

Acknowledgement:



50 Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue 2020-21

mevceeveveerÙe meYeemeo yebOeg DeeefCe Yeefieefvebvees,

DeeefLe& Ûee Dee{eJee

yeBkesâÛÙee 50 JÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer

Deeheues neefo&keâ mJeeiele keâjlees. efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 jespeer mebheuesuÙee DenJeeue

Je<ee&Ûee uesKeehejeref#ele leeUsyebo Je Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue Ùee meYesheg{s "sJeCÙeeme mebÛeeuekeâ

ceb[Ueme efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

keâesjesveeÛÙee keâ"erCe keâeueeJeOeerle osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves uesKeehejeref#ele DeeefLe&keâ

efvekeâeue 9 SefØeue 2021 jespeer peenerj kesâues. FlekeäÙee keâceer keâeueeJeOeerle

uesKeehejeref#ele DeeefLe&keâ efvekeâeue peenerj keâjCeejer Yeejleeleerue keâener ceespekeäÙee

yeBkeâeble Deeheueer yeBkeâ Deens ns ceuee efJeMes<eefjlÙee veceto keâjeJesmes Jeešles.

keâesjesveeÛeer ogmejer ueeš ceeÛe& DeKesjerme Ûeeuet Peeueer Je ner ueeš heefnuÙee ueešshes#ee

osKeerue DeefOekeâ leer›e mJe®heeÛeer nesleer. hejbleg Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej osKeerue DeeheCe Je

Deeheues kegâšgbyeerÙe megjef#ele Demeeue DeMeer ceer DeeMee keâjlees.

meeOeejCele: peevesJeejer 2021 ÛÙee megceejeme keâesjesveeÛeer efmLeleer efveÙeb$eCeele Deeueer

nesleer. hejbleg DeÛeevekeâ GmeUuesuÙee ogmeNÙee ueešsÛes heefjCeece DeefOekeâ leer›e nesles. Ùee

heeMJe&YetceerJej ceneje<š^eyejesyejÛe keâener Flej jepÙeebveer osKeerue hegveŠ§e

peenerj kesâues Je lÙeeÛee efJehejerle heefjCeece megOeejle DemeuesuÙee

DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej Peeuee.

DecesefjkesâmeejKÙee Øeiele je<š^ele keâesjesvee uemeerkeâjCeeÛeer ceesnerce peesceeves Ûeeuet

Demeleevee osKeerue megceejs 2,50,000 keâesjesvee ®iCe Øeleer efoJeMeer Jee{leÛe nesles.

JewÅekeâerÙe #es$eeleerue le%e Je mejkeâejÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej Yeejleele keâesjesveeÛeer eflemejer

ueeš ÙesCÙeeÛeer Je leer DeefOekeâ leer›e DemeCÙeeÛeer osKeerue MekeäÙelee Jele&Jeueer iesueer Deens.

hejblet, Yeejleele osKeerue megceejs 60 keâesšer pevemebKÙesÛes uemeerkeâjCe hetCe& PeeuÙeeves

Yeejle osMe Ùee mebYeeJÙe eflemeNÙee ueešsÛee meecevee keâjCÙeeme me#ece DemeuÙeeÛee

efJeÕeeme Jeešlees. SkebâoefjleÛe keâesjesveeÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJejerue Deefveef§elelee nerÛe meve

2021-22 Je<ee&leerue DeLe& ieleerÛee ØecegKe Ieškeâ DemeuÙeeÛes Yeemeles Deens.

meve 2020-21 ÛÙee megjJeeleerme Demeuesuee ceneieeF&Ûee oj 5.91 Je®ve

Je<ee&DeKesjerme 5.52 heÙeËle Keeueer Deeuee. ceneieeF&ÛÙee ojele pejer Ieš Peeueer

Demeueer lejer osKeerue ÙeeÛe keâeueeJeOeerle 4.1 Je®ve

5.72 heÙeËle Jee{ues. efjPeJn& yeBkesâmeceesj ceneieeF& oj keâceer keâjCÙeekeâjerlee ns

lock

down

CORE INFLATION

keâ HeefjefmLeleer :

%

%

%

%
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ØecegKe DeeJneve Demesue. efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes ceneieeF& ojeÛes Gefö° 4 Demeleevee peguew

2021 Ûee ØelÙe#e ceneieeF& oj 5.59 jeefnuee.

Deeblejje°^erÙe Ûeueve yeepeejele Je<ee&ÛÙee megjJeeleerme ®heÙeeÛes [e@uejÛÙee leguevesleerue

Demeuesues 75.66 ns cetuÙe Je<ee&DeKesjerme 73.11 Flekesâ keâceer Peeues. DeLee&leÛe

YeejleerÙe ®heÙee Decesefjkeâve [e@uejÛÙee leguevesle 3.37 JeOeejuee. iesuÙee Je<ee&leerue

[e@uejÛes vÙetvelece ceguÙe 72.26 lej DeefOekeâlece ceguÙe 77 veeWoefJeues iesues.

YeejleerÙe DeLe&yeepeejele Deeblejje<š^erÙe mebmLeeveer kesâuesuÙee iegbleJeCetkeâercegUs ®heÙeeÛes

cetuÙe Jee{CÙeeme ceole Peeueer. ®heÙeeÛes [e@uejÛÙee leguevesleerue meOÙeeÛes cetuÙe 73-

74 Flekesâ Deens.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee meg®Jeeleerme keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛee DemeCeeje

26.35 Øeefle efhebhe ne oj Je<ee&DeKesjerme 64.46 Øeefle efhebhe Flekeâe jeefnuee.

keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee YeeJeele Peeuesueer ner 145 Jee{ ØeecegKÙeeveer peieeleerue efJeefJeOe

osMeebveer keâesjesvee mebyebOeeleerue efMeefLeue kesâuesues efveyeËOe Je DeeefCe jefMeÙeeves lesue

Glheeoveele kesâuesueer Ieš Ùee keâejCeebcegUs Peeueer. keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛee meOÙeeÛee YeeJe 71

Øeefle efhebhe Demetve ner Jee{ ceneieeF& oj keâceer keâjCÙeemebyebOeeleerue cees"er mecemÙee

Demesue.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le ke=â<eer #es$eele efJe›eâceer Glheeove veeWoefJeues iesues.

lemesÛe keâesjesveeÛeer heefjefmLeleer hetJe&heoeJej Ùesle DemeuÙeeves Menjer ceeieCeerle osKeerue

Je=æer heneJeÙeeme efceUeueer. uemeerkeâjCe ceesnerce vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele DeLe&ieleerme

DeefOekeâ Ûeeuevee osCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee Deens. lemesÛe DeLe&mebkeâuheeleerue Yeeb[Jeueer

iegbleJeCetkeâercegUs osKeerue efveÙee&le Je osMeebleie&le ceeieCeerle Jee{ Dehesef#ele Deens.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le YeejleeÛes {esyeU je<š^erÙe Glhevve (-) 7.3

jeefnues. keâesjesvee ceneceejerÛee DeLe&JÙeJemLesuee yemeuesuee ne cees"e Heâškeâe neslee. meve

2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâefjlee je<š^erÙe GlhevveeÛee megjJeeleerme Dehesef#euesuee

10.50 ne oj keâesjesveeÛÙee ogmeNÙee Je mebYeeJÙe eflemeNÙee ueešsÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves vegkeâlÙeeÛe peenerj kesâuesuÙee heleOeesjCeele 9.50 Dehesef#euee Deens.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le ke=â<eer #es$eele efJe›eâceer veeWoefJeues iesuesues Glheeove Je

meve 2021-22 ceOÙes PeeuesuÙee meceeOeevekeâejkeâ heeJemeecegUs Ûeueve Jee{erme KeerU

yemeCÙeeÛeer Dehes#ee Demeueer lejer Deeblejje<š^erÙe yeepeejele Jee{Ceejs keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛes

YeeJe Je hegjJe"Ÿeeleerue De[ÛeCeer Ùee ceneieeF& ojekeâefjlee Ieelekeâ "® Mekeâleele.
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Ùee meJe& iees°er efJeÛeejele IesTve efjPeJn& yeBkesâves meve 2021-22 keâefjlee ceneieeF&

ojeÛes Gefö° 5.7 efveef§ele kesâues Deens.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le YeejleeÛÙee hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve efveOeerle 99.2

efyeefueÙeve [e@ueme&Ûeer Jee{ nesle Je<ee&DeKesjerme lees 577 efyeefueÙeve [e@ueme& veeWoJeuee

iesuee. hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve efveOeerleerue ner Jee{, DeeÙeeleerleerue Ieš Je Yeejleeleerue hejkeâerÙe

iegbleJeCetkeâercegUs Peeueer Deens.

YeejleerÙe yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueerle meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le cegyeuekeâ ØeceeCeele

lejuelee jeefnueer. Ùee Je<ee&leerue MesJešÛÙee efleceenerleerue mejemejer lejuelee 5.9

ueeKe keâesšer jeefnueer Demetve meOÙeeÛeer lejuelee ner 8 ueeKe keâesšerheÙeËle Jee{ueer

Deens.

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue JÙeepeoj oef#eCeeefYecegKeer jeefnues. ces 2020

ceOÙes efjPeJn& yeBkesâves jshees oj keâceer kesâuee hejblet lÙeeveblej meeOeejCele: heg{erue meJJee Je<e&

jshees oj efmLej "sJeCÙeeÛes OeesjCe Debefiekeâejues. Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej meOÙeeÛee jshees jsš

4 lej efjJnme& jshees jsš 3.35 Demetve oj

4.25 Deens. Dee@iemš 2021 ceOÙes peenerj kesâuesuÙee heleOeesjCeele efjPeJn& yeBkesâves

Deeheuee keâeÙece "sJeuee Demeuee lejer jshees jsš Je

efjJnme& jshees jsš ceOeerue Deblej keâceer keâjCÙeeÛes megleesJeeÛÙe osKeerue kesâues Deens.

ceeÛe& 2020 ceOÙes efjPeJn& yeBkesâves meer.Deej.Deej. ceOÙes 1 keâheele kesâueer nesleer hejblet

lÙeele ceeÛe& 2021 ceOÙes DeOee& škeäkeâe lej ces 2021 ceOÙes DeOee& škeäkeâe Jee{ keâjerle

meer.Deej.Deej. hejle 4 heÙeËle Jee{Jeuee Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves peenerj kesâuesuÙee meebefKekeâerØeceeCes meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

JÙeeheejer yeBkeâebÛÙee "sJeerle Jee{erÛee oj ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee 9 ÛÙee leguevesle 11

jeefnuee. "sJeeRÛÙee leguevesle keâpee&ÛÙee Jee{erÛee oj keâceer jeefnuee Demetve meoj Jee{erÛee

oj ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee 6.1 ÛÙee leguevesle 5 jeefnuee. keâpee&leerue keâceer PeeuesuÙee

Je=æercegUs yeBkeâebÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerle Ùee Je<ee&le megceejs 19 Flekeâer YejerJe Jee{ efometve

Deeueer.

meve 2020-21 ÛÙee ogmeNÙee meneceenerle yeBkeâebÛeer Deveglheeefole keâpe& keâceer Peeueer

Demeueer lejer meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee ØeLece meneceenerle yeBkeâebÛÙee

Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes ØeceeCe 13.5 jenCÙeeÛee Deboepe efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Jele&Jeuee

Deens.

keâpee&leerue meelelÙeeves keâceer nesle Demeuesueer ceeieCeer Je Deveglheeefole keâpee&le Dehesef#ele

%

% %

%

%

%

% %

% %

%

%

YeejleerÙe yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueer :

�

�

Marginal Standing Facility

Accommodative Stance

Demeuesueer Jee{ Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej meve 2021-22 DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkeâebÛÙee veheäÙeeJej

Ùee yeeyeeRÛee efJehejerle heefjCeece mebYeJelees lÙeecegUs vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele Yeeb[Jeue Je=æer

keâjCes ns yeBkeâebmeceesjerue ØecegKe DeeJneve Demesue.

keâesjesveeÛeer ogmejer Je mebYeeJÙe eflemejer ueeš yeBkeâebÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙe Je=æerJej heefjCeece

keâjCeejer DemeCeej Demetve yeBkeâebmeceesj hegjsMeer lejuelee jeKeCes, hegbpeer heÙee&lhelee

Jee{JeCes Je Deveglheeefole keâpe& keâceer keâjCes ner ØecegKe DeeJneves DemeCeejs Deensle.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer mLeehevee meve 1972 ceOÙes Peeueer Demetve yeBkeâ 50 Je<eeËÛeer ÙeMemJeer

JeešÛeeue hetCe& keâjerle megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&le heoehe&Ce keâjerle Deens.

megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<e& ue#eele Ieslee yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee JÙeJenej lemesÛe veHeâe Je=æerÛeer

ue#Ùes megefveef§ele kesâueer Deensle. keâesjesveeÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJejerue Deefveef§elelesÛÙee keâeUele

osKeerue yeBkeâ ner meJe& Gefö°s meeOÙe keâjsue Demee ceuee efJeÕeeme Jeešlees.

meve 2020-21 ceOeerue DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjefmLeleerle osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer

keâeceefiejer meJe& DeeefLe&keâ DeeIee[ŸeebJej me#ece jeefnueer ns meebieCÙeeme ceuee DeefleMeÙe

Deevebo nesle Deens. meoj Je<ee&le yeBkesâves 17000 keâesšeRÛÙee JÙeJenejeÛee šHhee heej

kesâuee. megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&ÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves ceer yeBkesâÛÙee DeeefLe&keâ keâeceefiejerleerue

keâener cewueeÛÙee šHHÙeebÛee hejeceMe& Iesle Deens.

1. yeBkesâÛÙee {esyeU veheäÙeeves 229 keâesšeRÛee lej efveJJeU veheäÙeeves 163

keâesšeRÛee GÛÛeebkeâ veeWoefJeuee.

2. yeBkesâÛÙee Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes ØeceeCe iesuÙee 6 Je<ee&leerue vÙetvelece heeleUerJej

cnCepesÛe 4.23 Flekesâ jeefnues.

3. 6 Je<eeËÛÙee keâeueeJeOeer veblej yeBkesâÛeer efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpex MetvÙe mlejeJej

Deeueer.

4. hetbpeerheÙee&lhelesÛes ØeceeCe iesuÙee oMekeâeleerue meJeexÛÛe cnCepes 16.16

jeefnues.

5. yeBkesâÛÙee mJeefveOeerves 1290.76 keâesšeRÛee GÛÛeebkeâ veeWoefJeuee.

YeefJe<ÙeeÛee JesOe :

meve 2020-21 ceOeerue yeBkesâÛÙee ØeieleerÛeer "Ukeâ JewefMe°Ÿes :
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"sJeer :

yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeerle meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 675 keâesšerbÛeer Je=æer nesTve

SketâCe "sJeer 11374 keâesšeRJe¤ve 12049 keâesšer FlekeäÙee veeWouÙee iesuÙee.

"sJeerleerue Ùee Jee{erÛee oj 5.93 jeneruee. Ûeeuet Je yeÛele KeelÙeeleerue "sJeeRÛes SketâCe

"sJeeRMeer Demeuesues ØeceeCe meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 2.48 ves Jee{ues

Demetve ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 26.21 ÛÙee leguevesle les 28.69 veeWoues iesues.

megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&ÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebkeâefjlee

Ùee veJeerve Ùeespevee jeyeefJeuÙee Demetve «eenkeâebÛee lÙeeme Gòece Øeeflemeeo efceUle Deens.

keâemee "sJeer Je=æer keâefjlee yeBkeâ YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue DeMee ØekeâejÛÙee Ùeespevee jeyeJele

jenerue.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le cegole "sJeeRJejerue JÙeepeoj keâceer nesles. Ùee

keâeUele DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves IeeTkeâ Je cees"Ùee jkeâcesÛÙee "sJeeRhes#ee efkeâjkeâesU "sJeeRJej

Yej osCÙeeÛes Deeheues OeesjCe keâeÙece jeKeues. ÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee keâemee "sJeerle Je=æer nesle

Demeleevee yeBkesâÛes 6.09 Je®ve 5.38 Flekesâ Keeueer Deeues.

yeBkesâÛÙee veheäÙeeleerue Je=æerÛee ne ØecegKe Ieškeâ jeefnuee.

iesuÙee Deveskeâ Je<eeËØeceeCes yeÛele Je Ûeeuet KeelÙeebÛÙee SketâCe mebKÙesle Je=æer keâjCÙeeÛes

OeesjCe yeBkeâ YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue jeyeJesue.

�

� �

%

%

% %

% %

SB

ELITE, SB GOLD, SB SILVER, CD ELITE, CD GOLD, CD SILVER

Cost of Deposit

keâpex :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe& hegjJe"Ÿeele meve 2020-21 Ùee Je<ee&le 11 keâesšeRÛeer Ieš

Peeueer Je lees ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee 5642 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 5631 keâesšer Flekeâe

veeWouee iesuee. keâesjesvee ceneceejerÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛeer ceboeJeuesueer ieleer

Je GÅeesie OebÅeeJejerue efJeefJeOe efveyeËOe Ùee keâejCeebcegUs yeBkesâves keâpe& hegjJe"Ÿeele keâenermee

meeJeOe heefJe$ee yeeUieuee. Ùee meeJeOe heefJe$ÙeeÛes ØecegKe keâejCe keâpe& iegCeJeòee jeKeCes

ns nesles. lejer osKeerue Ùee keâ"erCe keâeueeJeOeerle yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee keâpe&oejebvee ceoleerÛes

nele osle ‘‘menÙeesie’’ ner 9 JÙeepeojeÛeer Ùeespevee DeeKeueer Je lÙeeme «eenkeâebkeâ[tve

Gòece Øeeflemeeo ueeYeuee. lemesÛe keâpe&oejebvee lJeefjle lejuelee GheueyOe keâjCÙeeÛÙee

GösMeeves yeBkesâves ``mJeÙeced’’ veeJeeÛeer 6.99 Ùee DelÙeuhe JÙeepeojeÛeer Ùeespevee

osKeerue jeyeJeueer. yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe&oejebyejesyejÛe DeeefLe&keâ iegCeJeòesÛÙee efvekeâ<eeJej

yeBkesâves veJeerve keâpe&oejebvee osKeerue DeeheuÙee keâ#esle meeceeJetve Iesleues.

yeBkesâÛeer SketâCe keâpex ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle 11 keâesšeRveer keâceer Peeueer Demeueer

lejer meve 2020-21 Ùee keâeUele yeBkesâves 1300 keâesšeRntve DeefOekeâ jkeâcesÛee

veJeerve keâpe& hegjJe"e kesâuee. Ùee veJeerve keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛes ØeceeCe yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe keâpe&

hegjJe"ŸeeMeer 23 Flekesâ nesles ner GuuesKeveerÙe yeeye jenerueer.

yeBkesâÛÙee Je KeelÙeeleerue GÛeue, iesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ

Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle 229 keâesšeRveer keâceer Peeueer. GÅeesie OebÅeeJejerue keâesjesvee

meboYee&leerue efveyeËOe ns Ùee ceeieerue ØecegKe keâejCe nesÙe. heefjCeecele: yeBkesâÛee SketâCe keâpe&

hegjJe"e osKeerue keâceer Peeuee.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee 13.03.2020 ÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee DeeheuÙee

SketâCe keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛÙee 50 jkeäkeâce 1 keâesšer hes#ee keâceer DemeuesuÙee keâpe&

KeelÙeeÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve efJelejerle keâjCes yebOevekeâejkeâ Demetve Ùeekeâefjlee ceeÛe& 2024

heÙeËleÛee keâeueeJeOeer megefveefMÛele kesâuesuee Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Ùee efoMesves ÙeesiÙe leer

heeJeues GÛeuele efkeâjkeâesU keâpee&Éejs ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 191 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle

DenJeeue Je<ee&le 354 keâesšeRÛeer keâpex efJelejerle kesâueer.

meoj heefjhe$ekeâe vegmeej yeBkeâebÛes De«eerce #es$eebleie&le keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛÙee ØeceeCeeÛes
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Cash Credit Overdraft

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 % Jee{ / (Ieš)leheMeerue

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�

SketâCe Guee{eue 3

sJeer 5

keâpex 0.

{esyeU veHeâe

efveJkeU veHeâe

mJeefveOeer

{esyeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 4

efveJJeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee 0

17679.59 17015.75 .90

" 12048.50 11373.92 .93

5631.09 5641.83 ( 19)

228.69 198.46 15.23

163.01 120.29 35.51

1290.76 1191.46 8.33

.23 5.86 (1.63)

- 0.46 (0.46)

16.16 15.38 .78

% %

%

% %

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�

SketâCe 100.00 100.00

Ûeeuet 7.77

yeÛele 20

cegole

936.37 752.16 6.61

2520.55 .92 2229.57 19.60

8591.58 71.31 8392.19 73.79

12048.50 11373.92

"sJeeRÛee Øekeâej 2020-21 % 2019-20 %
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Gefö° meOÙeeÛÙee 40 Je®ve 75 heÙeËle Jee{efJeCÙeeÛes efveoxMe efjPeJn& yeBkesâves

peenerj kesâues Demetve Ùeemee"er ceeÛe& 2024 ner keâeueceÙee&oe jeKeueer Deens. meve

2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâjerlee De«eerce #es$eebleie&le keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛes ØeceeCe

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves 45 megefveef§ele kesâues Demetve DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee meoj yeeyeleÛee

mejemejer hegjJe"e 46.42 lej 31.03.2021 jespeerÛee keâpe& hegjJe"e 58.75

jeneruee ns meebieCÙeeme ceuee efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

keâesjesvee ceneceejerÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej meve 2020-21 ÛÙee megjJeeleerme yeBkeâebÛÙee

Deveglheeefole keâpee&le cees"er Jee{ nesCÙeeÛes mebkesâle DeLe&le%eebveer efoues nesles. hejblet

ceOeerue ÙesCes JÙeepeeÛeer Jemetueer, ØelÙeskeâ keâpe& KeelÙeeÛÙee

LekeâyeekeâerÛee JesUsle kesâuesuee hee"hegjeJee, DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej kesâuesuÙee JemetueerÛÙee

keâejJeeÙee Je Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes kesâuesues nmleeblejCe Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej DeeheuÙee

yeBkesâÛes {esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

5.86 Je¤ve 4.23 Flekesâ keâceer Peeues. efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer

SketâCe Deveglheeefole keâpex ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 331 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 238 keâesšer

Flekeâer keâceer Peeueer.

lemesÛe yeBkesâÛeer efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpex ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee 0.46 ÛÙee leguevesle meve

2020-21 DeKesjerme MetvÙe jenerueer. yeBkesâÛee

efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 jespeer 100 Flekeâe me#ece jeefnuee. meve

2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkesâves Deveglheeefole keâpee&le 48 keâesšeRÛeer Jemetueer

osKeerue kesâueer Deens.

keâesjesvee ceneceejerÛÙee mebkeâš keâeUele osKeerue yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe&oejebveer keâpe& nHles JesUsle

Yejues Je yeBkesâÛee leeUsyebo mJeÛÚ Je me#ece "sJeCÙeeme neleYeej ueeJeuee Ùeekeâefjlee ceer

meJe& keâpe&oejebÛes DeeYeej JÙekeäle keâjlees.

yeBkesâves efveuexefKele kesâuesuÙee keâpee&le iesuÙee Je<eeaÛÙee 4.01 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle

DenJeeue Je<ee&le 12.23 keâesšeRÛeer keâpe& Jemetueer kesâueer Deens.
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Deveglheeefole keâpex :

Moratorium Period
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iegbleJeCetkeâ :

hejosMeer ÛeueveJÙeJenej :

ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 3633 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

yeBkesâÛeer iegbleJeCetkeâ 24 Jee{tve Je<ee&DeKesjerme leer 4487 keâesšer Peeueer. DenJeeue

Je<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efvekeâ<eevegmeej yeBkesâves jesKelee, Deeblej-yeBkeâ iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes

ØeceeCe lemesÛe Je iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes ØeceeCe osKeerue ÙeesiÙe les jeKeues

Deens.

meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue hejleeJee ieleJe<eeaÛÙee

6.14 ÛÙee leguevesle 6.18 Flekeâe jeneruee. mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue

hejleeJÙeeÛÙee Ùee yeoueebÛee ÙeesiÙe lees HeâeÙeoe G"efJele yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee iegbleJeCegkeâerÛÙee

heesš&HeâesefueDeesle ÙeesiÙe les yeoue keâjle DenJeeue Je<ee&le ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 2.36

keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 11.03 keâesšeRÛee veHeâe efceUefJeuee.

iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue hejleeJÙeeleerue meelelÙe Je oerIe&keâeueerve cegoleerÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes

cenòJe ue#eele Iesle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves iegbleJeCetkeâerÛÙee heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛeer ÙeesiÙe leer yeebOeCeer

kesâuÙeecegUs 31.03.2021 jespeer yeBkesâÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛÙee yeepeejcetuÙeele 202

keâesšeRÛeer Je=æer Peeueer Deens. lÙeecegUs yeBkesâme veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâele keâesCelÙeener

ØekeâejÛeer lejleto keâjCÙeeÛeer iejpe Yeemeueer veener. iegbleJeCetkeâerÛÙee yeepeejcetuÙeeleerue

Je=æer yeBkesâÛee iegbleJeCetkeâ heesš&HeâesefueDees me#ece DemeuÙeeÛes oMe&Jeles.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves efouesuÙee efJeosMe efJeefveceÙe JÙeJenejeÛÙee hejJeeveieer Debleie&le meve

2010 heemetve Deeheueer yeBkeâ DeefOeke=âle [eruej cnCetve keâeÙe&jle Demetve meOÙee yeBkesâÛes

‘De‘ ßesCeerÛes keWâõ cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele lej ‘ye‘ ßesCeerÛeer keWâõs Deveg›eâces jece cee®leer jes[-

"eCes, Debye[-veeefMekeâ, DebOesjer-cegbyeF& Je [skeäkeâve efpeceKeevee-hegCes ÙesLes Deensle.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee Deeblejje°^erÙe JÙeJemeeÙe efJeYeeieeves 3976.62 keâesšeRÛee

JÙeJenej keâjerle 9.34 keâesšeRÛee veHeâe efceUefJeuee. yeBkesâÛee ieleJe<eeaÛee JÙeJenej Je

veHeâe Deveg›eâces 3822.71 keâesšer Je 10 keâesšer Flekeâe neslee. DenJeeue Je<ee&le

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe JÙeJenejele 4 Je=æer Peeueer. ÙeeÛeyejesyej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

DenJeeue Je<ee&le 3911.75 keâesšeRÛee DeeblejyeBkeâ JÙeJenej osKeerue kesâuee.

yeBkesâÛÙee ‘De‘ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõeceOetve DeeblejyeBkeâ JÙeJenej Je DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej

lemesÛe ‘ye‘ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõebceOetve Heâòeâ DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej kesâues peeleele.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee ‘keâ‘ ßesCeerÛÙee SketâCe mebKÙesle Jee{ Peeueer Demetve ‘keâ‘

ßesCeerÛeer meOÙee 80 keWâõs keâeÙe&jle Deensle.

meOÙee yeBkeâ Decesefjkeâve [e@uej, Ùegjes, heeGb[, pe@heveerpe Ùesve, Dee@mš^sefueÙeve [e@uej,

kesâvesef[Ùeve [e@uej, efmebieehetj [e@uej Je efmJeme øeBâkeâ DeMee Dee" Ûeueveele JÙeJenej

keâjerle Deens. mebhetCe& peieYejeleerue 200 hes#ee peemle yeBkeâebMeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves
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% %

%

SLR NON-SLR

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�

leheMeerue 2019-20

5631.09 5641.83

% %2020-21

{esyeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 4.23

efveJkeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex -

238.43 330.57 5.86

- 24.53 0.46

SketâCe keâpex
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JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ mebyebOe ØemLeeefhele kesâues Deensle. DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâves DeeÙeele helehe$e,

yeeÙeme& ›esâ[erš, hejkeâerÙe Ûeueveele keâpe& Je efveÙee&le hegjJe"e DeMee Deveskeâ megefJeOee

«eenkeâebvee GheueyOe keâ®ve efouÙee Deensle.

«eenkeâebÛÙee iejpeebÛÙee keâ#ee ue#eele IesTve Deeheueer yeBkeâ vesnceerÛe efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee

mesJee hegjefJeCÙeele lelhej Demeles. Ùeevegmeej meOÙee Deeheueer yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee FvMegjbme

Debleie&le peerJeve efJecee Ùeespeveebkeâefjlee ce@keäme ueeF&Heâ FvMegjbme kebâheveer Je

Sue.DeeÙe.meer. lemesÛe vee@ve ueeF&Heâ FvMegjbme keâefjlee DeeÙemeerDeeÙemeerDeeÙe ueeWyee[&

pevejue FvMegjbme kebâheveer Je o vÙet Fbef[Ùee De@Megjbme kebâheveer DeeefCe nsuLe FvMegjbme

keâefjlee kesâDej nsuLe FvMegjbme kebâheveer ÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve mesJee hegjefJele Deens.

lÙeeÛeyejesyej cegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[ iegbleJeCetkeâ, Demeyee Je [erce@š Deeoer mesJee osKeerue yeBkeâ

DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebvee hegjefJele Deens.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Flej GlhevveeÛee Œeesle Jee{Jeerle «eenkeâebvee mesJee hegjefJeCÙeeÛÙee

Â°erkeâesveeletve YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue DeMeerÛe JeešÛeeue keâjsue ne ceuee efJeMJeeme Jeešlees.

peesKeerce ner yeBefkebâie JÙeJemeeÙeeÛes Debie Demetve JÙeJemeeÙeeÛeer Jee{ Je efmLejlee Ùeekeâefjlee

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve yeBkesâmee"er cenlJeeÛes "jles. yeBefkebâie JÙeJemeeÙeele ØeecegKÙeeves

›esâ[erš efjmkeâ, ceekexâš efjmkeâ Je Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeâ Ùee peesKeerceebvee meeceesjs peeJes

ueeieles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Ùee peesKeerceebÛÙee JÙeJemLeeheveemee"er efJeefJeOe meefcelÙeebÛeer

mLeehevee kesâueer Demetve efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee peesKeercee Debleie&le Demeuesues JÙeehekeâ peesKeerce

JÙeJemLeeheve OeesjCe osKeerue leÙeej kesâues Deens Je Ùeekeâefjlee megØeceeefCele Ùeespevee Je

efveÙeceeJeueer osKeerue keâeÙee&efvJele kesâueer Deens. yeBkesâÛee JÙeJemeeÙe ue#eele IesTve yeBkesâÛes

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve OeesjCeeÛee JesUesJesUer Dee{eJee Iesles.

yeBkesâÛÙee ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJekeâemeeÛes ØecegKe Gefö° keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee keâeceeleerue

Øeieleer meelelÙeeves GbÛeeJeCÙeeÛes Demeles. ns Gefö° iee"leevee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee

keâewMeuÙe, #ecelee, ceeefnleer Je leb$e%eeve DeMee efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee ØeefMe#eCeeÛeer iejpe

Demeles. ÙeemeboYee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee SketâCe #ecelesle efJekeâeme

keâjCÙeeÛÙee Â°erves DenJeeue Je<ee&le efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee ØeefMe#eCe Je keâeÙe&MeeUebÛes

DeeÙeespeve kesâues. ÙeeceOÙes Debleie&le ØeefMe#eCe, lemesÛe veeceebefkeâle mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele

kesâuesueer ØeefMe#eCes, Je

Ùee yeeyeeRÛee meceeJesMe neslee.

yeBkesâÛes mJele:Ûes DeÅeÙeeJele ØeefMe#eCe keWâõ efoveoÙeeU YeJeve, "eCes ÙesLes keâeÙe&jle

Flej JÙeJemeeÙe :

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve :

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve :

E-LEARNING STANDARD OPERATING

PROCEDURE

Demetve yeBkesâÛÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Ùee keWâõele Debleie&le ØeefMe#eCe efoues peeles. lÙeeÛeyejesyej

Deeheueer yeBkeâ keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee

FlÙeeoer

veeceebefkeâle ØeefMe#eCe mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesuÙee ØeefMe#eCe efMeefyejebme osKeerue

hee"efJele Demeles. ÙeemeboYee&le yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee

Je

DeMee efJeefJeOe

efJe<eÙeeleerue ØeefMe#eCe efoues. lemesÛe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛes %eeve efJekeâefmele

keâjCÙeekeâefjlee osKeerue Ûeeuet kesâues Deens.

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Øeeslmeenve osCÙeeÛÙee Âef°ves yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le

ner Ùeespevee jeyeJeueer lemesÛe keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee keâeceeleerue ÙeesieoeveeÛÙee

DeeOeejs yeBkesâves 42 DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee JÙeJemLeehekeâ cnCetve heoesvvele kesâues.

keâesjesvee ceneceejerÛÙee keâeUele osKeerue yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& keâce&ÛeeNÙeebveer meJe& «eenkeâebvee

DeefJejle mesJee hegjefJeueer ns meebieCÙeeme ceuee efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens. Ùee keâ"erCe

keâeUele mesJee hegjefJeleevee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee helkeâjeJeer ueeieCeejer peesKeerce ue#eele Ieslee

yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee efJecee mebj#eCeeÛÙee ceguÙeele ogHheš Jee{ kesâueer Deens.

yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue meOÙeeÛeer mheOee& Je DeeJneves ue#eele Ieslee «eenkeâebvee DeÅeÙeeJele

leb$e%eeveeÛee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ Jeehej keâjle JewefJeOÙehetCe& Je veeefJevÙehetCe& ef[efpešue mesJee

hegjefJeCes ner keâeUeÛeer iejpe yeveueer Deens. Ùee Â°erves meOÙee Deeheueer yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee

Deeoer mesJee hegjefJele Deens.

ef[efpešue JÙeJenejebÛÙee mebKÙesle vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele YejerJe Jee{ Peeueer Deens. Ùee

Deveg<ebieeves leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej keâjerle ef[efpešue mesJee hegjJeCÙeeceeieerue yeBkesâÛee GösMe

JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue veJeerve mebOeerÛee MeesOe IesCÙeeyejesyejÛe KeÛe& efveÙeespeveeÛee osKeerue

Deens.

meve 2020-21 ceOÙes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâme

keâ[tve

IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, NAFCUB,

STRATEGIC ADVISORS & FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS

KYC, AML, CASH

MANAGEMENT, DEPOSITS, BANKING RELATED LAWS,

BA N K P R O D U C T S , LOA N D O C U M E N TAT I O N &

MORTGAGES, CREDIT APPRAISAL, RECOVERY,

MARKETING, COMMUNICATION SKILLS, DIGITAL

PRODUCTS PROMOTION, FATCA TURN AROUND

STRATEGIES FOR LOSS MAKING BRANCHES

ONLINE MODULE

Employee of

the Quarter

IMPS, UNIFIED PAYMENT INTERFACE (UPI), BHARAT BILL

PAYMENT SYSTEM (BBPS), QR PAYMENTS, PAYMENT

GATEWAY SERVICES

Indian Banks Association (IBA)

RUNNER UP IN CATEGORY OF THE TECHNOLOGY

DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeve :
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BANK OF THE YEAR AMONGST CO-OPERATIVE BANKS

CORE BANKING SOLUTION

CORE BANKING SOLUTION

(Net Interest Income)

Net Interest Margin (NIM)

(IBA) Net Interest Margin (NIM)

Net Interest Margin (NIM)

Return on Assets (RoA).

IBA Return on Assets (RoA)

Return on Assets (RoA)

ne

ceeveeÛee hegjmkeâej efceUeuee ns meebieCÙeeme ceuee efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ meOÙeeÛes yeoueCÙeeÛÙee Øeef›eâÙesle

Demetve veJeerve DelÙeeOegefvekeâ Éejs yeBkeâ DeeheuÙee

«eenkeâebme DelÙeeOegefvekeâ megefJeOee DeefOekeâ heefjCeecekeâejkeâ heæleerveer hegjJesue ne ceuee

efJeÕeeme Jeešlees.

YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue yeBkeâ ÙeeÛe efoMesves Je ieleerves DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej keâjerle

«eenkeâebvee mesJee hegjJeCÙeeJej Yej osle Deeheueer JeešÛeeue Ûeeuet "sJesue.

keâesjesveeÛÙee mebkeâš keâeUele osKeerue yeBkesâves meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

efJe›eâceer veheäÙeeÛeer veeWo kesâueer Deens. yeBkesâÛee {esyeU veHeâe ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 198

keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 15 veer Je=æeRiele nesle 229 keâesšer veeWouee iesuee. ogmejerkeâ[s

yeBkesâÛÙee efveJJeU veheäÙeele 36 Ûeer YejerJe Jee{ nesle ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 120 keâesšeRÛÙee

leguevesle DenJeeue Je<ee&le lees 163 keâesšer veeWouee iesuee. keâesjesvee keâeUele yeBkesâves

keâpe& hegjJe"Ÿeeyeeyele meeJeOe heefJe$ee Debieerkeâe®ve osKeerue yeBkesâÛeer veheäÙeeleerue Jee{

GuuesKeveerÙe "jueer.

yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU JÙeepe Glhevve ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 375

keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle DenJeeue Je<ee&le 407 keâesšer veeWoues iesues Je Ùee Jee{erÛee oj 9

jeefnuee. heefjCeecele: yeBkesâÛÙee ceOÙes osKeerue

Jee{ nesle ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 3.01 Je®ve les DenJeeue Je<ee&le 3.12 veeWoues iesues.

ÛÙee ceeheob[evegmeej 3 DeeJeMÙekeâ

Demeleevee yeBkesâÛes 3.12 jeefnues.

veheäÙeemebyebOeer cenòJeeÛee Ieškeâ Demelees lees cnCepes

Ùeeyeeyele ÛÙee ceeheob[evegmeej 1 DeeJeMÙekeâ

Demeleevee yeBkesâÛes 1.25 jeefnues ner efJeMes<e

GuuesKeveerÙe yeeye cnCelee ÙesF&ue.

jesKÙeebÛÙee Guee{eueerleerue Glhevve, efveuexefKele keâpee&leerue Jemetueer, hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve

JÙeJenejeleerue Glhevve lemesÛe keâpee&Jejerue Øeef›eâÙee Megukeâ Ùee DeeOeejeJej yeBkesâÛÙee

Flej Glhevveele osKeerue 10 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ nesle ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 83 keâesšeRÛÙee

leguevesle DenJeeue Je<ee&le les 93 keâesšer veeWoues iesues.

yeBkesâÛÙee Flej KeÛee&le 13 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ DenJeeue Je<ee&le Peeueer Je les ieleJe<eeaÛÙee

259 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 272 keâesšer veeWoues iesues. yeBkesâÛÙee Flej KeÛee&leerue Je

veHeâe :
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Flej Glhevveeleerue Jee{ peJeUheeme meejKeerÛe jeefnuÙeeves SketâCe veHeâe Jee{ermee"er ne

ØecegKe Ieškeâ "juee.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ ueeYeebMe Jeešhe keâjleevee YeeieOeejkeâebÛes efnle meeOeCÙeeyejesyejÛe yeBkesâÛes

Yeeb[Jeue Jee{efJeCÙeeÛee meceleesue jeKele iesueer Deveskeâ Je<e& YeeieOeejkeâebvee 15

ueeYeebMe JeešheeÛes OeesjCe jeyeefJele Deeueer Deens. yeBkesâÛeer DeeefLe&keâ Øeieleer Je ueeYeebMe

JeešheeÛes yeBkesâÛes OeesjCe Ùee DeeOeejs mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U YeeieOeejkeâebvee meve 2020-21

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâefjlee 15 ueeYeebMeeÛeer efMeHeâejme keâjerle Deens.

meYeemeoebvee jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe Flej iebieepeUer ÙeebÛes melÙe Je ÙeesiÙe ceguÙeebkeâve

mecepeeJes cnCetve Ùee Je<ee&Ûeer veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer ÙeeÛe Je<ee&ÛÙee leeUsyeboele DebleYet&le kesâueer

Demetve lÙeeme meYeemeoebÛeer cebpegjer Dehesef#ele Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelesle ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 15.38 ÛÙee leguevesle meve 2020-21

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le Jee{ nesTve efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer hegbpeer

heÙee&Hlelee 16.16 jeefnueer. yeBkesâÛÙee Yeeb[Jeue efveOeerle PeeuesuÙee 86 keâesšeRÛÙee

Je=æercegUs hegbpeerheÙee&Hlelesle meoj Jee{ veeWoueer iesueer Deens. šeÙej- Yeeb[JeueeÛes SketâCe

Yeeb[JeueeMeer ØeceeCe 81 Demetve yeBkesâÛee 13.16 Deens Je les

yeBkesâÛÙee me#ece Yeeb[Jeueer heeÙeeÛes Åeeslekeâ Deens. lÙeecegUs YeefJe<Ùeele efjPeJn& yeBkesâves

menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee yemesue- efkebâJee Ûes efvekeâ<e ueeJeues lejer

Deeheueer yeBkeâ lÙeemee"er hetCe&heCes meppe Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe Yeeb[JeueeÛeer GheueyOelee yeIelee meve 2020-21 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâesCelÙeener ØekeâejÛÙee oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJeerÛeer GYeejCeer kesâueer

vemetve YeefJe<Ùeeleerue Ie[ecees[er ue#eele IesTve mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U Ùee meboYee&le ÙeesiÙe

efveCe&Ùe IesF&ue.

31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesjerme yeBkesâÛÙee MeeKee 136 neslÙee. ner mebKÙee DeeefLe&keâ Je<e&

meve 2018-19, 2019-20 Je 2020-21 ceOÙes keâeÙece jeefnueer. efjPeJn& yeBkesâves

Ùee 3 DeeefLe&keâ Je<eeËle veJeerve MeeKee GIe[CÙeeme menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee cebpetjer ve efouÙeeves

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee MeeKeebÛeer mebKÙee efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 DeKesj ceeieÛÙee

Je<ee&FlekeâerÛe cnCepes 136 jeefnueer. lÙeecegUs Deeheueer yeBkeâ JÙeJemeeÙe Je=æerkeâefjlee

ueeYeebMe :

veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer 2020-21 :

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee :

MeeKee efJemleej :

%
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CORE CRAR

II III (BASEL II or III)
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leb$e%eeve DeeefCe efveÙegkeäleerJej ue#e keWâõerle keâjle Deens.

DeeefLe&keâ JÙeJenejeleerue heejoMe&keâlee Je meYeemeoebÛes efnle peheCes ns JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ

DevegMeemeveeÛes iegCeOece& Deensle. YeeieOeejkeâebÛÙee Je «eenkeâebÛÙee efnleeÛeer peheCetkeâ Je

lÙeebÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛeer cetuÙeJe=æer nesCÙeekeâefjlee yeBkeâ megefJeefnle Ùeespevee jeyeefJele

Deeueer Demetve YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue ÙeeÛe lelJeeÛee hee"hegjeJee keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

31.03.2021 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer meomÙe mebKÙee 58331 Deens.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâefjlee JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve

ces.ieesKeues DeeefCe mee"s, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeTvšCšmed ÙeebÛÙee efveÙegòeâerme efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛeer

cebpegjer efceUeueer Demetve lÙeebÛes Jesleve "jefJeCÙeekeâefjlee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme DeefOekeâej

osCÙeemebyebOeerÛee ØemleeJe meYesheg{s "sJeCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

meeceeefpekeâ GòejoeefÙelJe efmJekeâejle Deeheueer yeBkeâ ojJe<eea veheäÙeeleerue keâener efnmmee

meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebvee Devegoeve ®heeves osles. lÙeeÛeØeceeCes yeBkeâ heÙee&JejCe mebyebOeeleerue

keâener meeceeefpekeâ hewuegbMeer osKeerue mebueive Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2020-21 ceOÙes

yeBkesâves 20 mebmLeebvee SketâCe 53.25 ueeKe Devegoeve ®heeves efJelejerle kesâues.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveOeve heeJeuesues yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, Keelesoej, keâce&Ûeejer Je efnleefÛeblekeâ

Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeOoebpeueer.

yeBkesâJej oeKeefJeuesuÙee efJeMJeemeeØeleer Je yeBkesâÛÙee meJeeËieerCe Øeieleerme meowJe heeef"byee

osCeeNÙee YeeieOeejkeâebÛee ceer $e+Ceer Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee ØeieleerceOÙes meelelÙeeves menkeâeÙe&

keâjCeeNÙee KeelesoejebØeleer ceer ke=âle%elee JÙeòeâ keâjlees.

YeejleerÙe efjPeJn& yeBkeâ, keWâõerÙe menkeâej Keeles-efouueer Je ve@Meveue hescesvš keâe@heexjsMeve

Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee ÙeebÛÙee JesUesJesUer efceUCeeNÙee ceeie&oMe&veeyeöue ns mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U ke=âle%e

Deens. yeBkesâÛes Debleie&le uesKeeheefj#ekeâ, JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeeheefj#ekeâ Je keâeÙeosMeerj

meuueeieej ÙeebÛÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee yeBkesâme melele HeâeÙeoe nesle Deeuee Deens. Deecner

BC/BF

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeve :

meomÙe mebKÙee :

uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ :

meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejer :

ßeOoebpeueer :

$e+=CeefveoxMe :

�

lÙeebÛes DelÙeble DeeYeejer Deenesle.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej De«esmej "sJeCÙeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee

meYeemeoebveer efouesuÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee Je yengcetuÙe ÙeesieoeveeÛee ceer ke=âle%eleehetJe&keâ

GuuesKe keâjlees.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej De«esmej "sJeCÙeeme yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& keâce&ÛeejerJe=boeÛes

ueeYele Demeuesues Ùeesieoeve osKeerue DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjefmLeleerle cenlJeeÛes "jles.

yeBkesâÛÙee Øeieleermee"er melele keâeÙe&jle DemeCeeNÙee keâce&Ûeejer Jeiee&Ûes mebÛeeuekeâ

ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer ceveŠhetJe&keâ DeefYevebove keâjlees.

keâesjesvee ceneceejerÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& YeeieOeejkeâebvee Je «eenkeâebvee ceer

yeBkesâÛÙee leb$e%eeveeefYecegKe mesJeebÛee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ Jeehej keâjerle mJele:me megjef#ele

"sJeCÙeeÛes DeeJeenve keâjlees.

sd/-

Deeheuee,

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves,

efJeJeskeâevebo ce. helkeâer

DeOÙe#e

efo. 01.09.2021



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021st

To,

The Members,

TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements

of (hereinafter referred to

as “the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at

31 March 2021, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash

Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of the

significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

The returns of the Head Office, its Departments and 33

branches visited by us during audit and the returns of 103

other branches which have been certified by the branch

management and independently reviewed by concurrent

auditors of those branches, are incorporated in these

financial statements. To the best of our knowledge and

information and as per the explanations given to us, no

specific guidelines have been issued to the Bank by the

Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies as regards

selection of branches to be covered under audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements, give the information required by the Multi-

State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules

made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by

the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India :

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Bank as at 31 March 2021;

st

st
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b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) (“the SAs”). Our

responsibilities under those SAs are further described in

the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements” section of our report. We are

independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of

Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As

applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the

Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code of

Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of the other information.

The other information comprises the information included

in the Bank's Annual report by the Board of Directors, but

does not include the financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to

be made available to us after the date of this auditor's

report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the

other information and we do not express any form of

Basis for Opinion

Information Other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor's Report Thereon



23

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,

our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing

so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact.

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank

in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the accounting standards

issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As

applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the

Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial

Statements

and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the

management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing

the Bank's financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

Identify and assess the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements

i.

ii.



24

relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropr iate in the

circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's

use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report

to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue

as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and

content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

iii.

iv.

v.

Other Matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended

31 March 2020 were audited by other auditors who

expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial

statements vide their report dated 14 August 2020.

Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified in

respect of the above matter.

1. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation

Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as

amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,

2020, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

audit;

b. The information and explanations required and

obtained by us have been found to be satisfactory;

c. In our opinion, proper books of account as required

by the said Acts, Rules framed thereunder and the

Bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank so far as

appears from our examination of those books and

proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit

have been received from the branches and offices

not visited by us;

d. No separate audit of the Branches has been

conducted under the Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no other auditor’s

report has been received by us;

e. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and

the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;

f. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to

our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

g. The profit and loss account shows a true balance of

profit for the period covered by such account;

st

th
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For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Membership No. 129389

UDIN : 21129389AAAADJ5416

Place : Thane

Date : 09.04.2021

sd/-

2. As required by Rule 27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multi-

state Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a. To the best of our information and explanations

given to us and as shown by the books of the Bank,

the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss account

exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, there has been no material

impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in

the realisation of money due to the Bank;

c. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by

the Reserve Bank and National Bank for Agriculture

and Rural Development established under the

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development Act, 1981, to the extent applicable to

the Bank, have generally been adhered to.

3. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters

specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent

applicable to the Bank as under:

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally

not come across transactions which appear to be

contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules made

thereunder or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come

across material and significant transactions which

appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for

Agriculture and Rural Development, to the extent

applicable to the Bank;

c. The following monies due to the Bank appear to

be doubtful of recovery against which a provision

of 21,260.52 Lakhs is made in the accounts.

(Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets

as per prudential norms laid down by the Reserve

Bank of India are considered as doubtful of

recovery);

�

d. As per the information provided to us and to the best

of our knowledge, the following credit facilities have

been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the

Board or their relatives;

e. During the course of our audit, we have generally

not come across any violations of guidelines,

conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India

and National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development, to the extent applicable to the Bank;

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have

been specified by the Central Registrar, which

require reporting under this Rule.

Category Principal Outstanding

on 31.03.2021 ( in Lakhs)�

Doubtful Assets 14431.63

Loss Assets 6828.89

Fund Based amount Security Overdues,

outstanding as on Value as on if

31.03.2021 31.03.2021 any

( in Lakhs) ( in Lakhs) ( in Lakhs)� � �

NIL NIL NIL



(1) 11228.15 11395.16

(2) 116178.19 107751.51

(3) 1204850.43 1137392.29

(4) 12563.20 11484.75

(5) 28846.51 24306.18
BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra)

(6) 10283.57 10244.27

(7) 1424.78 3321.03

(8) 90250.34 113668.20

(9) 1670.04 0.02

45390.36 52603.74

CAPITAL / A

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES / B

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / C

BORROWINGS / D

/

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE /

INTEREST PAYABLE /

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / E

PROFIT & LOSS / F

GRAND TOTAL / 1477295.21 1419563.41

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / N

Yeeb[Jeue

jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

"sJeer Je Flej Keeleer

Iesleuesueer keâpex

JemegueerÛeer efyeues ÙesCes yeepetØeceeCes

Lekeâerle JÙeepe lejleto

osCes JÙeepe

Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejleto

veHeâe - leesše

SketâCe

mebYeeJÙe osCeer

BILLS FOR COLLECTION

( )

As on
31 March 2020CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / Yeeb[Jeue Je osCeer
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2021st

As on
31 March 2021

Schedule

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. V. Singavi, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-



PROPERTY & ASSETS / efpeboieer Je ÙesCeer
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31 ceeÛe& 2021 Ûee leeUsyebo
( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2021

Schedule
As on

31 March 2020

(1) 50852.19 40869.55

(2) 217613.28 203500.08

(3) 65200.00 93736.00

(4) 448672.67 363312.57

(5) 563108.92 564183.32

(6)

(a) on Investments, Staff Loan & Other / 11596.17 12869.74

(b) on Advances (considered bad & doubtful 10283.57 10244.27
of recovery) (As per Contra) /

(7) 28846.51 24306.18
BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra)

(8) 20.73 196.42

(9) 7306.70 8133.90

(10) 24.86 73.12

(11) 1274.83 929.11

(12) 72140.88 96874.14

(13) 353.90 335.01

CASH / G

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / H

MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE, LAF REVERSE

REPO & TREPS /

INVESTMENTS / I

ADVANCES / J

INTEREST RECEIVABLE / K

/

/

FIXED ASSETS /

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS/

DEFERRED TAX ASSET /

OTHER ASSETS / M

NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN

SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS /

GRAND TOTAL / 1477295.21 1419563.41

jesKe

Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "sJe,
Mee@š& veesšerme, SueSSHeâ efjJnme&d jshees Je šs^hme

iegbleJeCetkeâ

efouesueer keâpex

ÙesCes JÙeepe

MeeKee pegUJeCeer

mLeeJej ceeueceòee

Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe&

ef[Heâ[& š@keämed ÙesCeer

Flej efpeboieer

keâpe& Jemetueer heesšer Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer

SketâCe

iegbleJeCetkeâ, keâce&Ûeejer keâpe& Je Flej

efouesueer keâpex

JemegueerÛeer efyeues osCes yeepetØeceeCes

(yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)

BILLS RECEIVABLE

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS

L

( )

(Øeuebefyele)

(efveJJeU)(NET)

As per our report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389

Date : 09.04.2021
UDIN : 21129389AAAADJ5416

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 09.04.2021

sd/-



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe& Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2021

28

(1) Interest on Deposits / 62099.48 66932.59

(2)

(3) Salaries and Allowances / 12572.30 11187.20

(4)

(5) Director’s Fees, Allowances and Expenses / 22.45

(6) 5590.87 5254.57

(7) Law Charges / 144.48 90.56

(8) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges 452.16 511.59

(9) Travelling and Conveyance / 164.26 221.10

(10) Auditor’s Fees / 240.02 245.50

(11) Repairs and Maintenance /

(12) Depreciation on Fixed Assets 1356.02 1492.62

(13) Amortisation of Premium on Securities 571.89 559.45

(14) Printing and Stationery / 248.09

(15) Advertisement and Publicity / 264.29

(16) Loss on Sale of Assets / 14.71 50.75

(17) Bank Charges / 190.99 276.70

(18) Clearing & Encoding Charges /

(19) Security Charges / 456.90 430.68

(22) Premium on G-Sec Maturity / 40.03 -

(23) Bad Debts Written Off / 3209.07 3029.04

"sJeeRJejerue JÙeepe

Interest on Borrowings / 999.31 1817.83

Contractual & Outsourcing Expenses / 1472.11 1355.51

28.15

Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting /

/

and Expenses

521.52 542.03

/

/

186.76

512.75

29.50 47.15

(20) Professional Charges / 261.49 273.79

(21) Other Expenses / 2601.29 2621.30

keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe

heieej DeeefCe Yeòes

kebâ$eešer DeeefCe
DeeTš meesefmeËie KeÛe&

mebÛeeuekeâebÛes Megukeâ, Yeòee Je KeÛe&

Yee[s, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe

keâeÙeoele%eebÛes Megukeâ

šheeue, leej Je šsefueHeâesve KeÛe&

ØeJeeme KeÛe&

uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛes Megukeâ Je KeÛe&

og®mleer Je osKeYeeue

ceeueceòesJejerue Iemeeje

leejCe he$eebJejerue DeefOecetuÙeemee"er lejleto

ÚheeF& Je uesKeve meeceg«eer KeÛe&

peeefnjele Je Øeefmeæder KeÛe&

ceeueceòee efJe›eâerleerue leesše

yeBkeâ Ûeepexme

efkeäueDejeRie DeeefCe Svekeâes[eRie Ûeepexme

megj#ee JÙeJemLee KeÛe&

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ le%eebÛes Megukeâ

Flej KeÛe&

peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšerJejerue DeefOecetuÙe

efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpe&

Balance c/f............ 93461.90heg{erue heeveeJej............ 97728.95



Year ended
31 March 2021

31 ceeÛe& 2021 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ
( in Lakhs)�

I N C O M E / pecee

29

(1) Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills / 55601.10 59199.01

/ /

(2) Interest on Investment / 45904.07 44063.29

(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity / - 269.82

(4) Dividend on Shares / - 0.05

(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / 1014.52 1527.49

(6) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers / 436.09 435.59

(7) Profit on Sale of Investments / 1102.82 236.20

(8) Income from Mutual Fund / 2346.37 2993.28

(9) Other Income / 3958.93 3757.99

(10) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss  / 664.44 667.57

(11) Written off Bad Debts Recovered / 1223.34 400.51

(12) BDDR Written Back / 3209.07 3029.04

(13) Income from Data Centre Sharing / 112.97 164.38

(14) Income from Sale of Software / 2.50 8.00

(15) IT Consultancy Fees / 15.00 11.00

(16) Income From Digital Products / 740.03 812.03

efouesuÙee keâpee&Jejerue efyeueebJejerue JÙeepe meJeuele

iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue JÙeepe

peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšer Jejerue meJeuele

MesDeme&Jejerue ueeYeebMe

JešCeeJeU Je ngb[CeeJeU

megj#ee KeCe Yee[s

jesKÙeebÛÙee Guee{eueerJejerue veHeâe

cÙegÛegDeue Hebâ[Jejerue Glhevve

Flej Glhevve

hejkeâerÙe ÛeueveeÛÙee Ûe{-Gleejeleerue veHeâe / leesše

efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpee&leerue Jemegueer

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeerleerue hejleeJee

[eše meWšj MesDeefjbie Glhevve

mee@heäšJesDej efJe›eâerJejerue Glhevve

DeeÙe šer keâvmeušvmeer Heâer

[erefpešue heÇes[keäš heemetve Deeuesues Glhevve

Balance c/f............ ............ 116331.25 117575.25heg{erue heeveeJej

Year ended
31 March 2020



Year ended
31 March 2021

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. V. Singavi, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe&

Balance Brought Forward / 93461.90 97728.95

PROFIT BEFORE TAX / 18097.94

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN /

117575.25

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) / 72.02 52.01

ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

keâj hetJe& veHeâe

efveJJeU veHeâe

ØelÙeskeâ meceYeeieeJejerue yesefmekeâ DeeefCe [eÙeuÙegšs[ efceUkeâle

(24) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES/

TOTAL / 116331.25

lejlegoer Je mebYeeJÙe osCeer

SketâCe

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 1910.00 1530.00

ii) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies / - 49.10

iii) Provision for Impairment of SR / (5.68) (11.58)

iv) Provision for Restructured Advance / (101.82) 146.84

v) Covid-19 Provision (Advances) / (34.00) 34.00

( )

(25)

Current Income Tax / 5150.00 5720.00

Short / Excess provision of last year / (4.15) 8.22

Deferred Tax / (345.72) 340.38

16300.72 12029.34

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

iegbleJeCegkeâerÛÙee mLeeveeblejeJejerue Iemeeje

megj#ee heeJeleerÛÙee keâcepeesjerÛeer lejleto

hegvej&efÛele keâpee&Ûeer lejleto

keâesefJe[-19 lejleto keâpe&

DeeÙekeâj

ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûeer keâceer / DeefOekeâ lejleto

ef[Heâ[& š@keämed

21100.85

�

�

Year ended
31 March 2020



Year ended
31 March 2021

As per our report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389

Date : 09.04.2021
UDIN : 21129389AAAADJ5416

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 09.04.2021

sd/-
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31 ceeÛe& 2021 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ

I N C O M E / pecee

( in Lakhs)�

Balance Brought Forward / 116331.25 117575.25

TOTAL / 116331.25 117575.25

ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2020
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021st

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Appropriations subject to AGM approval /

14630.70 12029.40

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET/

TOTAL / 16300.74 12029.42

Charitable Fund / 143.10 53.25

Co-operative Education Fund / 143.10 53.25

Contingency Reserve / 1431.00 532.50

Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) / 230.00 350.00

1670.04 0.02

Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer cebpegjer DeOeerve

leeUsyeboele Jeie& kesâuesuee veHeâe

SketâCe

Statutory Reserve Fund / 3576.00 1332.00

General Reserve / 4934.50 1181.40

Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 1000.00 500.00

Members Welfare Fund / 10.00 10.00

Ex-Gratia to Employees / 1163.00 1312.00

Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund / 2000.00 6705.00

1961- 36 (1)(viii) )

JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

yegef[le Je mebMeefÙele efveOeer

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

Oece&oeÙe efveOeer

menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

mebYeeJÙe osCeer lejleto

Year ended
31 March 2021

Year ended
31 March 2020

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. V. Singavi, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-



33

31 ceeÛe& 2021 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer Keeles

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Balance Brought Forward / 16300.72 12029.34

TOTAL / 16300.74 12029.42

ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

SketâCe

Profit of last year / 0.02 0.08ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe

( in Lakhs)�

Year ended
31 March 2021

Year ended
31 March 2020

As per our report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389

Date : 09.04.2021
UDIN : 21129389AAAADJ5416

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 09.04.2021

sd/-



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2020

34

( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2021

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL / A -

Authorised Capital /

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital /

Total / 11228.15 11395.16

SCHEDULE B-RESERVE FUNDS AND OTHER RESERVES /

Total / 116178.19 107751.51

heefjefMe° Yeeb[Jeue

DeefOeke=âle Yeeb[Jeue

YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue

SketâCe

heefjefMe° jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

SketâCe

10,00,00,000 Shares of 50/- each /

10,00,00,000 50/- 50000.00 50000.00

a) Individual - 17851109 Shares of 50/- each 8925.55 9019.00

17851109 50/-

b) Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of 50/- each - -

- 0 - 50/-

c) Others - 4605191 Shares of 50/- each 2302.60 2376.16

4605191 50/-

i) Statutory Reserve / 42817.24 39216.44

ii) Building Fund / 2400.00 2400.00

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / 24890.29 27756.55

iv) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets / 2026.90 2026.90

v) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 13662.46 12662.46

vi) Members Welfare Fund / 25.37 18.58

vii) General Reserve / 15283.65 10349.15

viii) Special Reserve(u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961)/ 4755.00 4525.00

1961 36(1)(viii) )

ix) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments / 44.37 44.37

x) Charitable Fund / 143.10 53.25

xi) Contingency Reserve / 10129.81 8698.81

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

JewÙeefkeälekeâ Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

menkeâejer mebmLee / jepÙe mejkeâej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

Flej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

Fceejle efveOeer

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer

Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele iegbleJeCegkeâermee"er lejleto

Oecee&oeÙe efveOeer

mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

B-



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

35

( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2020

As on
31 March 2021

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS  /

C -

I Fixed Deposits /

Total / 809829.47 793201.59

II Savings Bank Deposits /

Total / 252055.40 222956.80

III Current Deposits /

Total / 93637.00 75216.47

IV Matured Deposits / Total / 49328.56 46017.43

Total / (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV) 1204850.43 1137392.29

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS / D -

Total / 12563.20 11484.75

heefjefMe° "sJeer DeeefCe Flej Keeleer

cegole "sJeer

SketâCe

yeÛele "sJeer

SketâCe

Ûeeuet "sJeer

SketâCe

cegolehetCe& cegole "ssJeer SketâCe

SketâCe

heefjefMe° Iesleuesueer keâpex

SketâCe

i) Individuals & Others / 705042.88 696186.88

ii) Other Societies / 104786.59 97014.71

i) Individuals & Others / 238747.42 211202.42

ii) Other Societies / 13307.98 11754.38

i) Individuals & Others / 90973.76 73289.02

ii) Other Societies / 2663.24 1927.45

i) Export Credit Refinance from Commerz Bank AG (Unsecured) 1462.20 -
/ ( )

ii) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2013-14 from Public - 383.75
(TIER-II)(Unsecured) / 2013-14

(TIER-II)( )

iii) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2016-17 from Public 4501.00 4501.00
(TIER-II)(Unsecured) / 2016-17

(TIER-II)( )

iv) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2017-18 from Public 6600.00 6600.00
(TIER-II)(Unsecured) / 2017-18

(TIER-II)( )

JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

Flej mebmLee

JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

Flej mebmLee

JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

Flej mebmLee

keâe@ceme& yeBkeâ Speer keâ[tve efveÙee&le keâpe& hegve&efJeòe efJeveeleejCe

oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe
efJeveeleejCe

oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe
efJeveeleejCe

oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe
efJeveeleejCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2020

As on
31 March 2021

SCHEDULE E - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS /

E -

I OTHER LIABILITIES /

Total / 77254.78 104673.70

II OTHER PROVISIONS /

Total / 12995.56 8994.50

Total / (I)+(II) 90250.34 113668.20

heefjefMe° Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejleto
Flej osCeer

SketâCe

Flej lejleto

SketâCe

SketâCe

i) Sundry Creditors / 3629.43 1848.94

ii) Statutory Liabilities Payable / 983.06 544.27

iii) Advance Interest / Income received / 57.78 83.04

iv) Payslip Payable / 2066.77 2239.84

v) Draft Payable / 0.42 16.17

vi) Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing  Adjustment / 0.15 1.00

vii) Dividend Payable / 71.50 98.00

viii) Ex-Gratia / 1166.15 1312.00

ix) NFS/IMPS/POS/BBPS/UPI Settlement account / / 378.79 214.92

x) Co-operative Education Fund / 143.10 193.95

xi) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C / 4306.98 9000.83

xii) Security Deliverable Under Reverse Repo / 64371.90 58930.60

xiii) Security Deliverable Under Market Repo / - 30053.99

xiv) Forex Deal Revaluation Provision / 136.15

xv) Unpaid Matured LTD 2013-14 / 78.75 -

2013-14

i) Provision for Income Tax / 424.44 -

ii) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset / 4722.36 4722.36

iii) Provision for Leave Bank Account / 60.02 64.63

iv) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 431.00 2847.81

v) Provision for Advances (Covid-19) / ( ) - 34.00

vi) Provision for Restructured Advances / 206.12 307.94

vii) Provision for Assets Sold To ARC/ARC 5984.00 -

viii) Provision for Fraud under Claims/ 12.43 14.96

ix) Provision of Impairment Loss of SRs/ 50.82 56.51

x) Provision for Lease Rent / 1104.37 946.29

JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej efkeâjkeâesU osCeer
JewOeeefvekeâ osCeer

DeeieeT Deeuesues JÙeepe/Glhevve
hes mueerhe hesSyeued

[^eheäš hesSyeued

efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš
osÙe ueeYeebMe

keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer
Sved.SHeâd.Smed.

DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme./ heer.Dees.Sme./ yeer.yeer.heer.Sme./ Ùeg.heer.DeeÙe.mesšueceWš DekeâeGvš
menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

F F Sheâd meer efMeuuekeâ

efjJnme& jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es

ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es

efJeosMeer ÛeueveeÛÙee keâjejeleerue hegveceg&uÙeebkeâveeÛeer lejleto
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)

cegole "ssJe

Flej ceeueceòesmee"er lejleto
ueerJn yeBkeâ Keeles lejleto

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto
keâpee&Ûeer lejleto keâesefJe[-19

hegvej&efÛele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto
uee efJekeâuesuÙee efpeboieerÛeer lejleto

HeâmeJeCetkeâerÛÙee oeJÙeebmee"erÛeer lejleto

megj#ee heeJeleerÛÙee keâcepeesjerÛeer lejleto
mebYeeJÙe Yee[s lejleto

ueesve efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš /

-

(Net of advance tax) DeeÙekeâjmee"er lejleto(efveJJeU)



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2020

As on
31 March 2021

SCHEDULE F - PROFIT & LOSS / F -

Refer to Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

SCHEDULE G - CASH / G -

Total / 50852.19 40869.55

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS /

H -

I Current Deposits /

Total / 16044.39 18709.86

II Fixed Deposits /

Total / 201568.89 184790.22

Total / (I)+(II) 217613.28 203500.08

heefjefMe° veHeâe - leesše

heefjefMe° jesKe

SketâCe

heefjefMe° Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

Ûeeuet "sssJeer

SketâCe

cegole "sssJeer

SketâCe

SketâCe

1670.04 0.02

i) Cash in hand / 8090.89 7715.82

ii) Balances with Reserves Bank of India / 42551.55 33113.07

iii) Balances with State Bank of India / 208.85 39.82

iv) Balances with State Co-operative Bank / 0.90 0.84

i) Balances with Nationalised Banks / 241.37 298.16

ii) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks / 0.45 0.45

iii) Balances with Other Banks / 8230.92 6214.70

iv) Balances with Banks Abroad / 7571.65 12196.55

i) Fixed Deposit with State/District Central Co-op Banks / 1.00 1.00

ii) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks / 35781.22 4578.01

iii) Fixed Deposit with Other Banks 165786.67 180211.21

(Of the above Deposits of 35823.00 are given as security

for overdraft facility from Bank)  [P.Y. 90476.00 ] /

35823.00

[P.Y. 90476.00 ]

meboYe&Š veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer he$ekeâ

jesKe

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

jepÙe menkeâejer yeBkeâ

je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe

efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe

Flej yeBkeâe

hejosMeeleerue yeBkeâe

jepÙe / efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâ cegole "sssJeer

mšsš yeBkeâ DeeefCe je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

Flej yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

(hewkeâer ÛÙee cegole"sssJeer yeBkesâle DeesJnj[^eheäšmee"er

leejCe "sssJeuÙee Deensle.) ceeieerue Je<eea

�

�

�

�



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

38

( in Lakhs)�

SCHEDULE I - INVESTMENTS / I -

Total / 448672.67 363312.57

heefjefMe° iegbleJeCetkeâ
mejkeâejer leejCehe$es

Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCehe$es

MesDeme&

efheSmeÙegÛes jesKes

Flej
DeheefjJele&veerÙe leejCehe$es

cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[med

megj#ee heeJelÙee

SketâCe

384567.04 310932.40

(a)  Face Value / 381098.50

[P.Y. 306926.80 ]

(b)  Market Value / 402796.45

[P.Y. 328773.93 ]

(Of the above G-Sec of FV 47500.00 are given as
security for TREPS facility from CCIL)/ 47500.00

[P.Y. 45000.00]

(c) Reserve Fund Investment /

[P.Y. ]

- -

Shares in Co-op. Institutions / 44.69 44.69

Shares in other Institutions / 24.99 24.99

30538.76 24987.77

(a)  Face Value / 30553.10

[P.Y. 25053.10 ]

(b)  Market Value / 31517.65

[P.Y. 25968.09 ]

21492.50 25992.50

(a) Face Value / 21500.00

[P.Y. 26000.00 ]

(b)  Market Value / 22457.08

[P.Y. 26382.83 ]

200.00 200.00

(a)  Face Value / 200.00

[P.Y. 200.00 ]

(b)  Market Value / 283.76

[P.Y. 267.83 ]

11804.69 1130.22

(a)  Face Value / 11804.69

[P.Y. 1130.22 ]

(b)  Market Value / 11753.86

[P.Y. 1073.71 ]

i) Government Securities /

ii) Other Approved Securities /

iii) Shares /

iv) Bonds of PSU /

v) Others /

NCDs /

Mutual Funds /

Security Receipts /

oMe&veer cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

yeepeej cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

(hewkeâer Ûeer
mejkeâejer leejCehe$es š^sHme mee"er meermeerDeeÙeSue ÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s
leejCe "sssJeues Deensle) ceeieerue Je<eea

efjPeJe& Hebâ[ iegbleJeCetkeâ
ceeieerue Je<eea

menkeâejer mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&
Flej mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&

oMe&veer cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

yeepeej cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

oMe&veer cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

yeepeej cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

oMe&veer cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

yeepeej cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

oMe&veer cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

yeepeej cetuÙe
ceeieerue Je<eea

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

43307.22

39650.19

As on
31 March 2020

As on
31 March 2021



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2020

As on
31 March 2021

SCHEDULE J - ADVANCES / J -
I Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bills Discounted

of which Secured Against /

Total / 289512.27 301146.63

II Medium Term Loans of which secured against /

Total / 44785.07 28137.50

III Long Term Loans of which secured against /

Total / 228811.58 234899.19

Total/ (I)+(II)+(III) 563108.92 564183.32

heefjefMe° efouesueer keâpex

Deuhe cegole keâpex, keâ@Me ›esâ[erš,
DeesJnj[^eheäš Je JemegueerÛeer efyeues

SketâCe

ceOÙece cegole keâpex

SketâCe

oerIe& cegole keâpex

SketâCe

SketâCe

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 2317.34 1504.76

ii) Other Tangible Securities / 279835.56 293121.16
iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 7359.37 6520.71

Collateral Securities /
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals /
[P.Y. 96994.73 ] 88761.32
Of the Advances, amount overdue /
[P.Y. 12562.78 ] 10826.79
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /
[P.Y. 16492.81 ] 11567.21
[Fully Provided for / ]

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 176.15 39.77

ii) Other Tangible Securities / 40410.12 24778.96
iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 4198.80 3318.77

Collateral Securities /
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals /
[P.Y. 11758.95 ] 21364.44
Of the Advances, amount overdue /
[P.Y. 3923.50 ] 2738.31
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /
[P.Y. 3734.62 ] 2456.95
[Fully Provided for / ]

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 85.02 87.77

ii) Other Tangible Securities / 224130.12 229924.02
iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 4596.44 4887.40

Collateral Securities /
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals /
[P.Y. 124698.75 ] 128044.55
Of the Advances, amount overdue /
[P.Y. 5350.21 ] 4417.05
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /
[P.Y. 12829.90 ] 9819.19
[Fully Provided for / ]

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex

efJevee leejCe keâpex
JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
ceeieerue Je<eea

hetCe& lejleto
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efJevee leejCe keâpex
JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
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( in Lakhs)�

SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / K -

Total / 21879.74 23114.01

M -

96874.14

heefjefMe°

SketâCe

heefjefMe° Flej efpeboieer

SketâCe

JÙeepe ÙesCes

i) On Investments / 10076.01 11582.02

ii) On Staff Housing Loans / 1520.16 1287.72

Of the above Advances, Amount overdue /

[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery /

[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00

iii) On Advances / 10283.57 10244.27

(Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery /

[Provided for / ]

i 196.78

78.43

291.34

3.16

1299.71

-

266.83

117.66

4722.36

164.43

160.96

6.60

254.60

/ /

xiv 58930.60

xv) Security Purchased under Market Repo / - 30053.99

xvi) Goods and Services Tax Input Credit / 153.09 145.38

xvii) Advance Income Tax / ( ) - 181.31

iegbleJeCetkeâeRJejerue

keâce&Ûeejer ie=n keâpeeËJejerue
Jejerue keâpeeËJejerue

DeesJnj [Ùet jkeäkeâce ceeieerue Je<eea
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele

keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes ceeieerue Je<eea
keâpeeËJejerue

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele
keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes lejleto

efkeâjkeâesU ÙesCeer

uesKeve meeceg«eer

Deveecele jkeäkeâce

ve Jeehejuesues mšBcHmed

peeiesmee"er Deveecele jkeäkeâce

efJeosMeer ÛeueveeÛÙee keâjejeleerue hegveceg&uÙeebkeâve

DeeieeT kesâuesuee KeÛe&

Flej ÙesCeer

Flej ceeueceòee

«e@ÛÙegSšer Hue@ve De@mesšmed (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

ueerJn Svekeâ@MeceWvš Hue@ve De@mesšmed (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

Deej yeer DeeÙe ef[ F S Sheâ keäuescmed efjefmeJnsyeue

DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme. Sve.F.Sheâ.šer. Deej.šer.peer.Sme.mesšueceWš DekeâeTbš

efjJnme& jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

Jemleg DeeefCe mesJee keâj

DeeieeT DeeÙekeâj vesefšbie

�

�

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS /

Total / 72140.88

) Sundry Debtors / 68.24

ii) Stock of Stationery / 109.11

iii) Security Deposits / 286.27

iv) Unused Stamps / 5.14

v) Deposit for Premises / 1342.91

vi) Forex Deal Revaluation / 375.18

vii) Prepaid Expenses / 241.55

viii) Other Receivables / 171.40

ix) Miscellaneous Assets / 4722.36

x) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 215.64

xi) Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 24.42

xii) RBI DEAF Claims Receivable / 6.27

xiii) IMPS/NEFT/RTGS Settlement A/C / 47.40

) Security Purchased under Reverse Repo / 64371.90

(Net of Provisions)

As on
31 March 2020

As on
31 March 2021



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2020

42

( in Lakhs)�

As on
31 March 2021

SCHEDULE N - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /

N -

52603.74

heefjefMe° mebYeeJÙe osCeer

25599.48

6349.96

Forward Exchange Contracts / 12439.38 18413.08

iv) Amount transferred to DEAF 2730.95 2241.22

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors) /

i) Bank Guarantees / 21429.32

ii) Letter of Credit / 8790.71

iii)

yeBkeâ nceer he$es

hele he$es

Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@vš^@keäšdmed

ef[ F S Sheâ uee pecee kesâuesueer jkeäkeâce (efveJkeU)

Total / 45390.36SketâCe
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021st

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation:

2. Use of Estimates:

3. Advances and Provisioning:

a.

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these

financial statements to comply in all material respects with

the accounting standards issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent

applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-

operative Societies) & Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002, Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002,

circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India

(‘RBI’) from time to time and current practices prevalent in

the co-operative banking sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the

going concern concept on the accrual basis under the

historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted

in the current year are consistent with those of previous

year except otherwise specified.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues

and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at

the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates

are based on management’s best knowledge of current

events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions

and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in

future periods.

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-

standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has

been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning

Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to

time.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances

classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

In addition to provisions on Non-Performing

Advances, general provisions are made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

under:

For restructured accounts, provision is made in

accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in

the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of

restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

- As per RBI directives, in

respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and

other income is recognized on accrual basis; income from

Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization and in

case of advances with the Recovery Department of the

Bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated

towards principal outstanding and then towards interest

income.

- Interest income from

investments is recognized on a time proportion basis

considering the face value of investment and the rate

applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted

instruments are recognized on a straight line basis over the

period to maturity. Trading profits/losses on securities are

recognised on a trade-date basis.

b.

c.

d.

4. Revenue recognition (AS - 9):

a.

b.

Income from advances

Income from Investments

Direct advances to agricultural & SME sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %

Category Provision(%)
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c.

d.

e.

5. Property, Plant & Equipment:

a.

b.

c.

d.

Income from Information Technology Services -

Income from data center sharing / service consultancy

agreements with various Co-operative Banks is recognized

on accrual basis in terms of the milestones laid down in each

agreement. Income from sale of customized software is

recognized as and when the license is granted to the

counter parties and invoices are raised on them.

Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund

products by the Bank is recognized as and when the

products are sold.

All other Income is recognised on accrual basis unless

specified otherwise. The commission on Letters of

Credit/Guarantees, Locker rent, Dividends received from

shares of co-operative and other institutions and mutual

funds, DEMAT charges and other service charges levied by

the Bank are recognized as income in the year in which it is

received.

Fixed Assets, other than those that have been

reva l u e d , a re c a r r i e d a t h i s t o r i c a l co s t l e s s

amortization/depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost

comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable

taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset

to its working condition for intended use. Any trade

discount, rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase

price.

Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less

amortization/depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus

arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation

Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed

assets are measured as difference between the net

proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and

are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account when the

asset is derecognized.

Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are

reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for any indication of

impairment based on internal/external factors. An

impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

price and value in use.

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Computer and Peripherals used for providing

technological services are depreciated on a straight line

basis over the period of contract.

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October

1 , is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation

on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of

acquisition, irrespective of date of acquisition.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the

year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,

depreciation as per normal rates is provided.

Lease premium paid for acquisition of Land and Office

premises is amortized over the remaining primary lease

term.

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

7. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a.

st

Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 15 %

Plant and Machinery Written Down Value 25 %

Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 15 %

Office Premises Written Down Value 10 %

Capital expenditure on

Rented Premises

Office Equipment Written Down Value 25 %

Vehicles Straight Line 30 %

Computers & Peripherals

(including computer software)

Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 25 %

(safe deposit vault)

Particulars Method of
Depreciation

Rate of
Depreciation

Leasehold Land and
Office Premises

33.33% (as per
RBI directives)

At Amortised Value
over the Lease Term

Written Down Value 10 %

Straight Line
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accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities

reflected in the Balance Sheet are translated at the spot

rates as on the reporting date as notified by Foreign

Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). The profit

/loss due to revaluation are recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account.

The Outstanding spot and forward contracts are

revalued at the spot and forward rates respectively as

notified by FEDAI on the reporting date. The resulting profit

/loss is included in Profit and Loss Account as per

FEDAI/RBI guidelines.

Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange

contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and

other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are

disclosed at closing spot rate of exchange notified by FEDAI

as on the reporting date.

Investments are classified into “Held for Trading”

(HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS) and “Held to Maturity”

(HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of

India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of

Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,

Investments have been classified under following groups as

- Government Securities, Other approved securities,

Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non convertible

debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

Investments under HTM category are carried at

acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the

investments under this category is amortized over the

residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

policy adopted by Bank.

Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued

scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for.

b.

c.

d.

8. Investments:

a.

b.

c.

d.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the

scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of

government securities (excluding treasury bills) is

determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared

by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted

government securities, market price or fair value is

determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL.

Net appreciation/depreciation are aggregated for each

class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for

each category, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss Account.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Market values of mutual

funds are determined on the basis of NAV as on 31 March

declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

The securit ies sold and purchased under

Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on Guidelines

issued by Reserve Bank Of India. Securities are transferred

as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase

transactions and such movement of securities is reflected

using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries.

The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.

Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure /

income, as the case may be.

Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition

thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV

declared by the ARCs from time to time and any

depreciation thereon is recognized in the Profit & Loss

Account. Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the

previous valuation is ignored.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as a

revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to

investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to

revenue.

Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a

year preferably at the beginning of the year, at acquisition

cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer,

e.

f.

g.

h.

i.

st
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whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is

debited to Profit and Loss Account and appreciation, if any,

is ignored.

The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund

are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss Account for

the year when the contributions are due.

Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined

benefit plan. The Bank measures the expected cost of such

absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a

result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at

the Balance Sheet date. Such compensated absences are

provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-

end. The Bank maintains fund under trust deed with Life

Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for encashment of

absences to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the

present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of

plan assets as on 31 March is paid / provided for and

recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss Account.

The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its

employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing

benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of

actuarial valuation at each year-end. The Bank has obtained

a Unit Linked Insurance policy from HDFC and maintaining

fund under trust deed with Life Insurance Corporation of

India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The

shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit

obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31 March

is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the Profit

and Loss Account.

Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002.

The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and

managed separately according to the nature of the services

provided, with each segment representing a different

9. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a.

b.

c.

d.

10. Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

a.

st

st

business unit.

Income and expenses in relation to the segments are

categorized based on the items that are individually

identifiable to the segments.

Deposits, Interest paid/payable on deposits,

Borrowings and Interest paid/payable on borrowings are

allocated in the ratio of average investments to average

advances in the segments Treasury and Forex and Other

Banking Operations respectively.

Unallocated expenses include general corporate

income and expense items which are not allocated to any

business segment.

Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception

of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and Liability for the

future lease payments is recognized at an amount equal to

the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease

payments whichever is less.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an

expense in the Profit and Loss Account on a straight line

basis over the lease term.

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the period after tax attributable to equity

shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period.

The weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating

the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period

adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or

issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting

factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are

outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during

the year.

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

b.

c.

d.

11. Lease payment (AS - 19):

a.

b.

12. Earnings per share (AS - 20):

a.

b.

13. Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

a.



47

Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated

taxable income for the year in accordance with the

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed

thereunder.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

differences between taxable income and accounting

income originating during the current year and reversal of

timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured

using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are

recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable

certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.

Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting

date, based upon management’s judgement as to whether

the realization is reasonably certain.

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present

obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value

and are determined based on best estimate required to

settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are

reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect

the current best estimates.

Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented with

effect from 1 July 2017. Accordingly, GST Collected is

accounted in GST on Income Account and GST paid to

Vendor is accounted in GST on Expenses Account. Out of the

GST on Expenses Account, eligible Input Tax Credit is availed

as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains

unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off

subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not

allowable to be set off as per GST Law is expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to

b.

c.

14. Provisions (AS - 29):

15. Accounting of Goods and Services Tax:

st

the vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected

from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax

Credit is added back to the value of the asset i.e. the same is

capitalised.

Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are

recognised for net of GST.

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

concerned authorities are charged off as expenditure in the

year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of

profits for the year ended March 31, 2021 in the financial

statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the

AGM.

16. Deposits for Utilities:

II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2021:

A. Appropriation of Profit:

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2021

Particulars
Amount

( in Lakhs)�

Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2021 16300.72

Previous year balance 0.02

Statutory Reserve Fund 3576.00

General Reserve 4934.50

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1000.00

Charitable Fund 143.10

Members Welfare Fund 10.00

Co-operative Education Fund 143.10

Contingency Reserve 1431.00

Ex-gratia to Employees 1163.00

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 2000.00

Special Reserve 230.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1670.04

Total Profit available for appropriation 16300.74

Total 16300.74

Appropriations:

Dividend to Shareholders Pro-Rata*



48

* In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective

from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017

onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been

included as a liability in these financial statements.

Accordingly, the Bank has not reflected the proposed

dividend to shareholders of 1670.00 Lakhs as a liability

for the financial year 2020-21 (Previous year - Nil), but the

said amount is retained in the Profit and Loss Account.

In accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR.

BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 and with the

permission of Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-

operative Societies, the Bank has raised in financial year

2016-17 and 2017-18 45.01 Crores and 66.00 Crores

respectively by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II)

deposits which are callable after 5 years from the date of

issue. The said amount is included in the Tier-II capital of the

Bank for Capital Adequacy purposes as per RBI guidelines

after applying relevant discounting factors.

The fixed asset block for “Plant and Machinery” includes

proportionate share paid by the Bank for jointly controlled

assets at ‘TJSB House’ and for ‘Ram Maruti Road’ premises

along with the other owners of the building. The written

down value of the said assets as at March 31, 2021 is

8.94 Lakhs (Previous year 11.92 Lakhs). Share of TJSB in

cost, depreciation and net block of the same is 48% (TJSB

House) and 24.24% (Ram Maruti Road premises).

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits

aggregating to 7805.89 Lakhs (Previous year 6389.22

Lakhs) placed as margin to secure issuance of guarantees in

respect of correspondent business. Overdraft limits to meet

liquidity risk are secured by fixed deposits of 35823.00

Lakhs (Previous year 90476.00 Lakhs).

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-

Performing Assets) is made as per Section 36(1)(viia) of the

B. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits:

C. Tangible Fixed Assets:

D. Balances with Other Banks:

E. Provisioning on Advances:

a.

�

� �

� �

� �

�

�

Income Tax Act. Additionally the bank has credited to Bad

and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum 2000.00 Lakhs

during the F.Y. 2020-21 (Previous year - 6705.00 Lakhs)

by way of appropriation out of Net Profits as per the

provisions of Multi State Co-op Societies Act, 2002 to meet

the provisioning requirements as stipulated by Reserve

Bank of India.

As per RBI circular RBI/2019-20/220 DOR No.

BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 17.04.2020

disclosure is made as under :

(i) Respective amounts in Special Mention Account (as

per CRILC reporting), where the moratorium / deferment

was extended on payment of term loan instalments and

deferment for recovery of interest in respect of working

capital facilities.

(ii) Total outstanding as on 31.03.2020 is 666.29

Lakhs where asset classification benefit was extended and

balance outstanding in these accounts as on 31.03.2021 is

586.08 Lakhs.

(iii) Provision was made for 4 quarter of F.Y. 2019-20

and 1 quarter of F.Y. 2020-21 of 34.00 Lakhs each (@ 5%

of total outstanding amount as on 31.03.2020 i.e. 666.29

Lakhs where asset classification benefit was extended).

(iv) Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting

periods against slippage and the residual provisions as at

31 March 2021-

(v) RBI, vide its circular no. DOR.STR.REC.4/

21.04.048/2021-22 dated 7 April 2021, has advised that

all lending institutions shall immediately put in place a

Board approved policy to refund/adjust the ‘interest on

interest’ charged to the borrowers during the moratorium

b.

Nil.

th

st

st

th

�

�

�

�

�

�

( in Lakhs)�

Sr.

No.

(SMA)
Category as

on
29.02.2020

Total
outstanding

as on
31.03.2021

1 SMA 0 225684.33

2 SMA 1 17169.05

3 SMA 2 9039.01

189902.29

15761.45

10514.26

Total outstanding  as on
31.03.2020

(Term Loan & Working
Capital Limits - CC/OD)
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period, i.e. March 1, 2020 to August 31, 2020 in conformity

with the judgement of the Hon. Supreme Court in this

regard. It has further advised that methodology for

calculation of the amount to be refunded / adjusted for

different facilities shall be finalised by the Indian Banks

Association (IBA) in consultation with other industry

participants / bodies, which shall be adopted by all lending

institutions. However, pending finalization of the said

methodology, on the basis of internal computations, the

Bank has provided for a sum of 550.00 Lakhs for the said

purpose. As an when the methodology is available from IBA,

actual refunds to the borrowers will be made.

During the year, Bank has shifted securities from HTM

category to AFS category and vice versa. In the first quarter

of 2020-2021, the Bank had transferred securities having

Book Value of 24339.19 Lakhs from HTM to AFS category

(Previous year 17917.21 Lakhs) and securities having

Book Value of 17363.63 Lakhs from AFS to HTM category

(Previous year 4597.55 Lakhs). While shifting of securities

from AFS to HTM, no depreciation was charged (Previous

year 49.10 Lakhs).

Income from sale of securities comprised of 1102.82

Lakhs (Previous year 236.20 Lakhs) on sale of securities

under AFS category

F. Investments:

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

.

G. Employee Benefits:

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of 683.04

Lakhs (Previous year 708.10 Lakhs) contributed by the

Bank on account of contribution towards Provident Fund.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave

encashment is as under:

�

�

( in Lakhs)�

Particulars
Gratuity

Assumptions

Changes in present
value of obligations

2006.11 1877.28

Changes in fair value
of plan assets

Expense recognized in
the statement of
P & L A/c

Movements in the
Liability recognized in
Balance Sheet

3029.23 2961.44 2541.96

3244.87 3125.87 2911.90 2277.05 2215.03

204.41 220.52 641.00 126.75 18.00

(215.64) (164.43) (369.94) (270.94) (337.75)

Discount Rate 6.59% 6.83% 7

Rate of increase in
compensation 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Present Value of
obligation at the
beginning of the period 2961.44 2541.97 2006.11 1877.28 1812.33

Interest Cost 192.25 185.39 150.49 136.58 139.95

Current Service Cost 179.92 270.59 231.77 198.90 183.41

Benefits paid (293.15) (166.39) (138.51) (112.46) (125.99)

Actuarial (gain) / loss
on obligation (11.23) 129.88 292.10 (94.19) (132.42)

Present Value of
obligation at the end
of the period

Fair Value of Plan
assets at the beginning
of the period 3125.87 2911.90 2277.05 2215.03 2127.37

Adjustment to opening
plan assets 14.63 188.05 - (10.06) 30.71

Expected Return on
plan asset 212.71 228.03 200.29 163.78 168.00

Contributions 241.00 15.00 740.00 70.00 10.00

Benefits paid (293.15) (166.39) (138.51) (112.46) (125.99)

Actuarial gain / (loss)
on plan assets (56.19) (50.72) (166.93) (49.24) 4.94

Fair Value of Plan Assets
at the end of the period

Current Service Cost 179.92 270.59 231.77 198.90 183.41

Interest paid 192.25 185.39 150.49 136.58 139.95

Expected Return on
Plan Assets (212.71) (177.30) (200.29) (163.78) (168.00)

Net Actuarial (gain) /
loss recognized for
the period (Including
adjustment
as per actuary) 44.95 (58.16) 459.03 (44.95) (137.36)

Expenses recognized
in the statement of
P & L A/c

Opening Net Liability (164.43) (369.94) (270.94) (337.75) (315.03)

Adjustment to Opening
Fair Value of
Plan Assets (14.62) - - 10.06 (30.71)

Expenses as above 204.41 220.51 641.00 126.75 17.99

Contribution paid (241.00) (15.00) (740.00) (70.00) (10.00)

Closing Net Liability

.54% 7.77% 7.50%

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.201831.03.2019 31.03.2017
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( in Lakhs)�

Particulars
Leave Encashment

Assumptions

Changes in present
value of obligations

1378.05 1033.53 967.00

Changes in fair value
of plan assets

1539.02

Expense recognized in
the statement of
P & L A/c

324.25

Movements in the
Liability recognized in
Balance Sheet

1391.22 1303.47

1415.64 1308.70 1064.93 972.05

392.44 521.17 238.25 185.53

(24.42) (160.97) (5.22) (31.39) (5.04)

Discount Rate 6.59% 6.83% 7

Rate of increase in
compensation 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Present Value of
obligation at the
beginning of the period 1378.05 1303.47 1033.53 967.00 944.21

Interest Cost 78.72 83.29 68.44 64.18 66.01

Current Service Cost 182.44 132.69 111.12 103.11 98.09

Benefits paid (450.96) (397.71) (305.52) (222.43) (238.10)

Actuarial (gain) / loss
on obligation 202.97 256.31 395.90 121.67 96.79

Present Value of
obligation at the end
of the period

Fair Value of Plan
assets at the beginning
of the period 1539.02 1308.70 1064.93 972.05 1109.56

Adjustment to opening
plan assets 41.65 72.60 - 4.59 15.23

Expected Return on
plan asset 99.87 107.25 90.11 74.66 80.85

Contributions 214.25 480.00 495.00 260.00 10.00

Benefits paid (450.96) (397.72) (305.52) (222.43) (238.10)

Actuarial gain / (loss)
on plan assets (28.19) (31.81) (35.82) (23.94) (5.49)

Fair Value of Plan Assets
at the end of the period

Current Service Cost 182.44 132.69 111.12 103.11 98.09

Interest paid 78.72 83.29 68.44 64.18 66.01

Expected Return on
Plan Assets (99.87) (75.44) (90.11) (74.65) (80.85)

Net Actuarial (gain) /
loss recognized for
the period (Including
adjustment
as per actuary) 231.15 183.71 431.72 145.61 102.28

Expenses recognized
in the statement of
P & L A/c

Opening Net Liability (160.97) (5.22) (31.39) (5.04) (165.34)

Adjustment to Opening
Fair Value of
Plan Assets (41.65) - - (4.59) (15.23)

Expenses as above 392.45 324.25 521.17 238.25 185.53

Contribution paid (214.25) (480.00) (495.00) (260.00) (10.00)

Closing Net Liability

.54% 7.77% 7.50%

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.201831.03.2019 31.03.2017
The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related

Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting

Standard-18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key

Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Sunil P. Sathe, the

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO)

of the Bank for F.Y.2020-21. However, in terms of RBI

circular dated March 29, 2003, the MD & CEO being a single

party coming under the category, no further details therein

need to be disclosed.

H. Related party disclosure:

Particulars
Treasury

& Forex

Other
Banking

Operations
Total

Segment Revenue 48165.14 68166.11 116331.25

Segment Result 10754.11 10369.18 21123.29

Unallocated Expenses - - 22.45

Net Profit before - - 21100.84

Income Tax &

Appropriations

Income Tax 4800.12

(including Deferred tax)

Net Profit before 16300.72

Appropriations

Segment Assets 833578.50 642441.87 1476020.37

Unallocated Assets 1274.84

Total Assets 1477295.21

Segment Liabilities 792173.89 555477.41 1347651.30

Unallocated Liabilities 129643.91

Total Liabilities 1477295.21

(45611.43) (71958.67) (117570.10)

(7462.48) (10663.61) (18126.09)

(28.15)

(18097.94)

( )

( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( )

( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( )

( )

6068.60

12029.34

734282.85 659863.96 1394146.81

1110.42

1395257.23

711333.06 564583.53 1275916.59

119340.64

1395257.23

( in Lakhs)�

I.        Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2021 :



J. Lease rent payable :

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19

is given as under:
( in Lakhs)�

31-03-2021 31-03-2020Particulars

Future lease rental payable as

at the end of the year :

-  Not later than one year 2406.14 2246.55

-  Later than one year and not

later than five years 9506.73 8108.45

-  Later than five years 3884.93 6294.37

Total of minimum lease

payments recognized in the

Profit and Loss Account

for the year. 2444.25 2308.03

Total of future minimum lease

sub-lease payment expected

to be received under

non-cancellable sub-lease NA NA

Sub-lease payments

recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account for the year NA NA

51

Notes:

a.

b.

c.

The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence

separate information regarding geographical segment is

not given.

The above segments are reported considering the

nature of the products/services under attributable risk/

returns, overall organizational structure and Internal

Management Reporting system of the Bank.

The previous year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

( in Lakhs)�

Depreciation (4.71) 472.19

Special Reserve ( ) (57.89) (766.22)

& Gratuity 399.02 432.64

Provision for

Standard Assets - 497.99

Provision for

Restructured Advances 7 (25.63) 49.61

Provision Advances

Provision for

Impairment of SR (1.43) 12.60

Lease Rent payable

(Rent) 225.29 39.78 265.07

Provision for Bad

& Doubtful Debt 237.46 5.14 242.60

Miscellaneous Assets 68.35 - 68.35

476.90

708.33

33.62

497.99

5.24

for

(Covid-19) 8.56 (8.56) -

14.03

Leave Encashment

Net Deferred  Tax Asset

as at March 31, 2021 929.11 345.72 1274.83

Particulars

Deferred

tax Asset /

(Liability)

as at

March 31,

2020

Addition /

(Reversal)

during

the

year

Deferred

tax Asset /

(Liability)

as at

March 31,

2021

L. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

The Deferred tax assets/liabilities as at March 31, 2021 and

break-up of its components are as follows:

M. Intangible Fixed Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity

shareholders (before appropriations) ( in Lakhs) 16300.72 12029.34

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

outstanding during the period (in Lakhs) 226.33 231.28

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share ( ) 72.02 52.01

Nominal Value per share ( ) 50/- 50/-

�

�

�

2020-21 2019-20Particulars

K.        Earnings Per Share :
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( in Lakhs)�

March 31,
2021

March 31,
2020Particulars

Gross Block at the beginning

of the year 1454.57 1491.72

Add : Additions during the year 143.04 18.62

Less : Write off / Sale 22.39 55.77

Amortisation at the beginning

of the year 1382.12 1360.27

Add : Additions during the year 95.48 77.62

Less : Write off / Sale 22.39 55.77

Gross Block at the end

of the year 1575.22 1454.57

Amortisation at the end

of the year 1455.21 1382.12

Net Closing Balance 120.01 72.45

N. Impairment of Assets :

O. Movement in Provisions (AS - 29) :

P. Contingent Liabilities :

a.

There is no indication of any material impairment of any of

assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision

under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as

required by AS-29.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Bank had

received High Court Order for A.Y. 2008-09 stating that the

appeal raised by Assessing Officer regarding disallowance of

loss on account of amortization of premium of securities

amounting to 1.05 Crores has been dismissed and remitted�

( in Lakhs)�

Nature of
provisions

Opening
Balance

on
01.04.2020

Addition
Reversal /
Utilisation

Closing
Balance

on
31.03.2021

Leave Bank
Scheme 64.63 15.82 20.43

Misc. Assets 4722.36 - - 4722.36

60.02

back to the file of the Assessing Officer to examine the claim

of assessee.

�

�

�

�

�

b.

c.

All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to

customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability

thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,

devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the

amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. as per

Schedule “N” are as under :

The Bank has filed writ petition in the High Court

against NA Tax demand of 31.07 Lakhs raised in the year

2005. The Bank has paid an amount of 27.65 Lakhs under

During the year, the bank had been served

revised demand notice U/s 156 of the Income Tax Act, 1961

for A.Y. 2017-18 of 29.60 Lakhs (as against the original

demand of 34.43 Lakhs) in respect of disallowance of

some expenses. The Bank has preferred an appeal against

this notice which is yet to be decided. Also, Bank has

received draft assessment order for A.Y. 2018-19

disallowing the deduction of some expenses of 1.03

Crores. The Bank has filed reply to the draft assessment

order to Income Tax dept.

* Forward Exchange contracts Purchase/Sale are revalued

automatically in system on monthly basis.

( in Lakhs)�

Particulars

At the
rate on the

date of
transaction

(F.Y.
2020-21)

At the
closing

rate as on
31

March
2021

st

At the
closing

rate as on
31

March
2020

st

At the
rate on the

date of
transaction

(F.Y.
2019-20)

Bank

Guarantees 21429.32 21430.73 25599.48 25628.33

Letters of

Credit 8790.71 8758.92 6349.96 6528.66

Forward

Exchange

Contracts

Purchase / Sale* 12439.38 12439.38 18413.08 18413.08

Total 42659.41 42629.03 50362.52 50570.07



protest and the unpaid amount of 3.42 Lakhs is a

contingent liability.

�

�

�

�

�

d.

e.

f.

During the year the wage agreement with the

employees association has expired. Wage negotiations are

in progress and the effects thereof, if any, would be

considered in the year in which agreement is reached.

In the matter of recovery, Bank has furnished Bank

Guarantee of 31.20 Lakhs to National Insurance Company

as a security towards release of 50% of the award amount

by National Commission. National Insurance Company has

filed appeal in Supreme Court against the order of National

Commission.

The said case relates to Loan account of M/s. Hareshwar

Enterprises Pvt. Ltd (CCR/154). The Bank Guarantee was

furnished in lieu of withdrawal of amount and the same was

credited to loan account CCR/154 on 01.02.2011 (Amount

of 7.47 Lakhs was appropriated towards interest amount

and balance amount of 23.73 Lakhs was appropriated

towards principal amount. It may be noted that the final

order of the Supreme Court is pending and the matter is

likely to appear on the board on or before 3 week of April,

2021.

In accordance with the Depositor Education and

Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 formulated by RBI, during

F. Y. 2020 - 21, the Bank has identified and transferred

2737.22 Lakhs to the Depositor Education and

Awareness Fund as per details below:

rd

( in Lakhs)�

Opening balance of amounts

transferred to DEAF 2247.82

Add: Amounts transferred to

Less: Amounts reimbursed by

Closing balance of amounts

1966.49

DEAF during the year 531.53 344.06

DEAF towards claims 42.13 62.73

transferred to DEAF 2737.22 2247.82

F.Y.
2020-21

F.Y.
2019-20

Particulars

g.

Q. Capital Commitments:

R. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Six cases have been filed against the Bank amounting

to 243.28 Lakhs (Five cases have been filed by customers

- 235.84 Lakhs and one case has been filed by other Bank

- 7.44 Lakhs) (Previous year - Four cases were filed by

customers amounting to 220.84 Lakhs and one case was

filed by other Bank amounting to 7.44 Lakhs). One case

has been filed against Bank by ex-employee and the liability

contingent thereon is not quantifiable. The contingent

liability of cases filed by borrowers against Bank is

aggregating to 803.36 Lakhs (Previous year - 681.65

Lakhs). The said cases are sub-judice and therefore

disclosed as a contingent liability.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account as at March 31, 2021

aggregate to 179.79 Lakhs (Previous year 156.09

Lakhs).

Bank is in the process of obtaining information from

suppliers/service providers covered under Micro, Small,

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding

filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate

authority. Therefore, information relating to cases of delays

in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments

due to delays in such payments, could not be given.

�

�

�

�

�

� �

� �

‘
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S.    Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002 :

54

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

1 Movement of CRAR :

A

B

C

D

E

2 Investments :

A

B

C

3 Advance Against :

A

B

C

4 Advance against Shares & Debentures

5 Advance to Directors, their relatives, Companies,

Firms in which they are interested:

A

B

6 Average Cost of Deposits

7 NPAs :

A

B

8 Movement in NPAs :

A

B

Capital Tier 1 85339.05
Capital Tier 2 19398.03
Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 104737.08
Total Risk Weighted Assets 648228.13
Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 16.16%

Book Value 448672.67
Face Value 445208.07
Market Value 468878.49

Real Estate 12437.55
Construction Business 11907.33
Housing 77083.64

Fund Based
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 33.57
ii Additions during the year -
iii Recovery during the year 33.57
iv Outstanding at the end of the year (*) -

Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) - -

(*) Amount pertains to loans to Directors - -

5.38%

Gross NPAs 23843.35
Net NPAs -

i At the beginning of the year 33057.32
ii Additions during the year 3234.77
iii Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 12448.74
iv At the end of the year 23843.35

i At the beginning of the year 2452.96
ii At the end of the year -

75655.47
20521.60
96177.07

625335.72
15.38%

363312.57
359361.91
382536.07

14044.20
22590.66
70754.63

- 1.04

4.13
29.44

-
33.57

against Term Deposits

6.09%

33057.32
(**) 2452.96

26448.71
13020.49

6411.88
33057.32

1050.31
(**) 2452.96

(**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

(**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

Gross NPAs

Net NPAs

( in Lakhs)�
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Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

( in Lakhs)�

9 Profitability :

A

B

C

D

E

F

10 Movements in Provision for Advances :

A Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

B Contingent Provisions Against Standard Assets

11 Movements in Provisions for Investments :

A Provision for Bad and Doubtful Investment

B Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investment

C Investment Depreciation Reserve

12 A Foreign Currency Liabilities

B Foreign Currency Assets

13 DICGC Premium paid upto

Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 7.95%
Non-interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.71%
Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.75%
Return on Average Assets 1.25%
Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 1220.97
Profit per employee 11.26

At the beginning of the year 30604.36
Add: Provisions made during the year 1910.00
Add: Amount appropriated from Profit** 2000.00
Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 9193.07
Less: Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank - -
At the end of the year 25321.29

At the beginning of the year 2026.90
Add: Provisions made during the year -
At the end of the year 2026.90

At the beginning of the year 44.37 44.37
At the end of the year 44.37 44.37

At the beginning of the year 56.51
Add: Provisions made during the year -
Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back 5.69
At the end of the year 50.82

At the beginning of the year - -
Less: Transfer to Expenditure-Provisions & Contingencies - -
At the end of the year - -

3732.84

11313.43

Mar-21

8.53%
0.66%
1.59%
0.96%

1185.77
8.38

25398.40
1530.00
6705.00
3029.04

30604.36

(**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

2026.90

2026.90

68.09
-

11.58
56.51

2473.82

14685.74

Mar-20

45.00 -

-

14 Penalty

(vide RBI letter dated 27.05.2020)



Disclosure as per RBI master Circular No. UBD.BPD.(PCB).MC.No.8/16.20.000/2006-07

dated 12 July, 2006th

iii)       Repo Transactions :

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
as on

31.03.2021

Securities sold under Repo 716.59 22839.11 2567.65 -
(498.32) (28708.14) (1292.64) (-)

Securities Purchased under 431.10 88984.59 27363.24 64371.90
Reverse Repo (957.50) (90857.49) (26481.51) (88984.59)

( in Lakhs)�

1. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)

The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2020-21.

i)         Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments :

Sr.

No. Issuer Amount

Extent of below
Investment

grade
Securities

Extent of

Unlisted

Securities

Extent of

Unrated

Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

( in Lakhs)�

Total 64105.63 - 69.68 11874.36
(52380.17) (69.68) (1199.90)

1 PSUs 3118.10 - - -
(2618.10)

2 FIs 24420.67 - - -
(20869.67)

3 Public Sector Banks 3000.00 - - -
(1500.00)

4 Mutual Fund 200.00 - - -
(200.00)

5 Others 33366.86 - 69.68 11874.36
(27192.40) (69.68) (1199.90)

6 Provision held towards depreciation 50.82 - - 50.82
(56.51) (56.51)

56

ii)        Non Performing Non-SLR Investments : ( in Lakhs)�

Opening Balance 44.37 44.37

Additions during the year since 1st April - -

Reductions during the above period - -

Closing balance 44.37 44.37

Total Provision held 44.37 44.37

Particulars F.Y. 2020-21 F.Y. 2019-20



Capital Charge on Market risk :

Qualitative Disclosures :

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified
Duration Approach :

Strategies and Processes :

(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for
market risk.

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk
Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular
UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated
February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to
enhance profitability by improving the bank's competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk
loss events.

The Bank has regulatory internal limits for various
Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such
as Overnight limit, VAR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,
Investment limit etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration
Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market Risk
includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex
Open positions.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting/Measurement
Systems :

Quantitative Disclosures:

( in Lakhs)�

SME Debt
Restructuring Others

Housing
LoansParticulars of Accounts Restructured as on 31.03.2021

Restructured Advances :

57

Particulars
F.Y. 2019 - 20F.Y. 2020 - 21

Amount of Capital Required

( in Lakhs)�

The capital requirements for:

Interest rate risk 5832.31 4405.16

Equity position risk - -

Foreign exchange risk 45.00 45.00

�

�

�

No. of Borrowers - 4 -
( )

Amount outstanding - 2696.49 -
(7192.09)

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 206.12 -
(307.94)

No. of Borrowers - - -

Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

No. of Borrowers - - -

Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

No. of Borrowers - -

Amount outstanding - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - -

5

4
( )

TOTAL

5

2696.49
( )

206.12
( )

7192.09

307.94

Standard advances
restructured

Sub standard advances
restructured

Doubtful advances
restructured



T. Previous Year Figures:

The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification and wherever

necessary.

Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction :
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For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389

Date : 09.04.2021
UDIN : 21129389AAAADJ5416

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Director

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

Date : 09.04.2021

sd/-sd/-sd/-sd/-

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Out of 25 accounts 24 accounts sold during the year to ARC, the bank held 100% provisions and therefore

the aggregate value be considered as NIL.

Aggregate consideration includes cash component of 1903.80 Lakhs and Security receipt component of

10788.20 Lakhs.

Out of aggregate gain of 6779.00 Lakhs, 795.00 Lakhs is realised in cash and balance SRs amounting

to 5984.00 Lakhs will be realised in due course.

�

�

� �

�

-

-

The Previous year’s figures are indicated in bracket.

Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and under

process,  but the restructuring packages have not been approved - NIL (NIL) as on 31 March 2021.st

No. of accounts (borrowers) 25

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC (Note 1) -

Aggregate consideration (Note 2)

Additional consideration realized in respect of account - -

transferred in earlier year

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value (Note 3)

-

-

-

5913.00

12692.00

6779.00

Particulars
F.Y. 2019-20F.Y. 2020-21

Amount

( in Lakhs)�



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021st

( in Lakhs)�

A

Cash Generated from Operations 84056.53

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Add:

Less:

Adjustments for

Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation) 16300.72

Income Tax 5145.86

Interest on Borrowings 909.41

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 1910.00

Loss on sale of assets 14.71

Amortisation of premium on securities 571.89

Provision for Leave Bank Account 15.82

Deferred Tax -

Provision for Contingent Rent 158.08

Provision for Restructured Advances (101.82)

Premium on G-Sec Maturity 40.03 -

Bad debts Written off 3209.07

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 1356.02 13195.07

Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap 663.69

Dividend on shares -

Profit on Sale of Investments 1102.82 236.20

Discount on G-Sec Maturity -

BDDR Written Back 3209.07

Deferred Tax 345.72 5329.51

in Deposits and Other Accounts 67458.14

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (30534.89)

( in Advances (2134.67)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 26357.48

(Increase)/Decrease in  Investments 22910.47

12029.34

5728.22

1817.83

1530.00

Covid Provision (Advances) (34.00) 34.00

50.75

559.45

15.48

340.38

113.59

146.84

3029.04

1492.62 14858.20

657.07

0.05

Provision for Impairment of SR (written back) 5.68 11.58

Provision for Fraud under claims (written back) 2.53 0.18

269.82

3029.04

- 4203.94

Increase/(Decrease) 67364.29

28361.92

Increase)/Decrease (1209.80)

(27050.29)

(58992.13)

Income Tax paid (4540.10) 79516.43 (6250.85) 2223.14

8473.99

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 103682.71 24906.74

31 March, 202031 March, 2021Particulars
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As per our report of even date

Chartered Accountants

(FRN :

For GOKHALE & SATHE

103264W)

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389

Date : 09.04.2021
UDIN : 21129389AAAADJ5416

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/-sd/-sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Director

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

Date : 09.04.2021

sd/-

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021st

Cash Generated from Investing Activities (26502.61)

C

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (0.29)

D Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 77179.81

E Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 144751.57

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 221931.38

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total 221931.38

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

As at

B

(29361.39)

(29700.77)

(34155.42)

178906.99

of the year

144751.57

144751.57

Note : 1.

2.

Purchase of Fixed Assets (584.96)

98037.55

Sale of Fixed Assets 89.69

Dividend received -

Share Capital issued /(forfeited/surrendered) (167.01)

Dividend paid (2.32)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 1078.45

Interest paid on Borrowings

Cash in hand 50852.19

In Current Accounts (Note 1) 13139.19

In Deposits Accounts (Not encumbered) 157940.00

(1062.83)

Purchase of Investment (124044.89) (106853.24)

Sale of Investment 78442.90

111.73

0.05

(390.02)

(1730.28)

(25762.64)

(909.41) (1817.83)

40828.89

15997.68

87925.00

Balance in current account maintained with Banks includes nostro exchange revaluation amounting
152.36 (P.Y. 1095.23) ( in Lakhs).

Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3.

As at

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Balances with Banks:

� � �

( in Lakhs)�

31 March, 202031 March, 2021Particulars



Annexure A

Name of Bank : TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Registered Office Address : TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604.

RBI Licence No. and Date : UBD MH 419 P, 21/01/1985

Multi-state Licence No. and Date : MSCS/CR/287/2008, Date: 23/10/2008

Area of Operation : States of Maharashtra, Karnataka,

Gujarat

Particulars for the year ended : 31 March, 2021

Number of Branches, Extension Counters and : 136 + 0 + 1 = 137

Number of Shareholders A.  Members : 58331

B.  Nominal Members : 19125

Amount in Lakhs

Paid up Share Capital : 11228.15

Reserves and Other Funds : 116178.19

Deposits : Saving : 252055.40

: Current : 93637.00

: Term : 859158.03

Loans and Advances : Secured : 546954.31

: Unsecured : 16154.61

In Percentage : Advances to Priority Sector : 46.00 %

: Advances to Weaker Sector : 2.00 %

Borrowings : District Central Co-operative Bank : 0.00

: NHB : 0.00

: Other Banks : 1462.20

: CBLO : 0.00

: Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits : 11101.00

Investment :

Overdue in percentage (Advances) : 3.19 %

Capital Adequacy : 16.16 %

Gross NPA : 4.23 %

Net NPA : 0.00

(Financial Year 2020-21)

Profit (for the Financial Year 2020-21) : 16300.72

Total Employees : 1448

Officers & Others : 1414

Sub-staff and Watchman : 34

Working Capital : 1369070.87

Date:

Goa,

and Madhya Pradesh

Head Office

st

�

715441.56

%

Audit Rating : A
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HeefjefMe<š - De

mebmLesÛes / yeBkesâÛess veebJe : šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeÛee Hellee : šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb. 2,

JeeieUs Fmšsš, "eCes (He) - 400 604.
efjPeJn& yeBkeâ HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : Ùeg.yeer.[er. Sce.SÛe. 419 Heer, efo. 21.01.1985
ceušermšsš HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008, efo. 23.10.2008
keâeÙe&#es$e : ceneje<š^ jepÙe, keâvee&škeâ jepÙe, ieesJee jepÙe, iegpejele jepÙe DeeefCe

ceOÙe ØeosMe jepÙe
leHeMeerue : 31 ceeÛe&, 2021

SketâCe MeeKee, efJemleeefjle keâ#e Je cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe : 136 0 1 137
meYeemeo mebKÙee  1) meYeemeo :

2) veececee$e meYeemeo :
(jkeâcesÛes Deekeâ[s ueeKeeble)

Jemetue Peeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue :
SketâCe iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer :
"sJeer : yeÛele "sJeer :

: Ûeeuet "sJeer :
: cegole "sJeer :

keâpex : leejCeer :
: efJeveeleejCeer :

Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : De«e›eâce #es$eemee"er :
: ogye&ue Ieškeâebmee"er :

GÛeueuesueer keâpex : efpeune ceOÙeJeleea yeBkeâ : 0.00
: Sve.SÛe.yeer. : 0.00
: Flej yeBkeâe :
: meer.yeer.Sue.Dees. :
: oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJe :

iegbleJeCetkeâ :
LekeâyeekeâerÛes Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe ( ) :
Hegbpeer HeÙee&Hlelee (keâ@heeršue De@ef[keäJemeer) :
{esyeU Sve.Heer.S. :
efveJJeU Sve.Heer.S. :
Dee@[erš Jeie& / efnMeesye leHeemeCeerÛee Jeie& : De
(meve 2020-21 mee"er)
veHeâe (meve 2020-21 mee"er) :
SketâCe keâce&Ûeejer :
Hewkeâer DeefOekeâejer Je Flej keâce&Ûeejer :
efMeHeeF& Je Jee@Ûeceve :
KesUles Yeeb[Jeue :

+ + =

%

%

%

%

%

%

0.00

00

( )Subordinated

keâpex

0.

58331
19125

11228.15
116178.19
252055.40
93637.00
859158.03
546954.31
16154.61
46.00
2.00

1462.20

11101.00

3.19
16.16
4.23

16300.72
1448
1414
34
1369070.87

715441.56
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Deposits

in crores

2017

9
3

5
1

.4
2

2018

9
8

7
5

.2
3

2021

1
2

0
4

8
.5

0

2020

1
1

3
7

3
.9

2

2019
1

0
7

0
0

.2
8

Advances

in crores

2017

4
9

9
9

.6
1

202120202019

2018

5
4

6
4

.7
8

5
6

3
1

.0
9

5
6

4
1

.8
3

5
6

6
0

.0
3
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Business-Mix

in crores

2017

1
4

3
5

1
.0

3

2018

1
5

3
4

0
.0

1

2021

1
7

6
7

9
.5

9

2020

1
7

0
1

5
.7

5

2019

1
6

3
6

0
.3

1
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Owned Funds

in crores

2017

8
7

5
.2

4

2018

1
0

0
0

.9
3

2019
1
1

0
7

.5
7

2021

1
2

9
0

.7
6

2020

1
1

9
1

.4
6

Capital Adequacy (%)

2017

2021
20202019

2018

1
6

.1
6

1
5

.3
8

1
5

.2
3

1
4

.2
0

1
3

.8
2

Gross NPA & Net NPA (%)

Gross NPA         Net NPA

0
.2

0

2017

0
.2

2

2018

0
.1

9

2019

0
.4

6

2020

0
.0

0

2021

4
.2

3

5
.8

6

4
.6

7

4
.7

5

4
.6

9






